
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

                                              
     NOTICE OF MEETING  

   
 

HARINGEY STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP BOARD 
 

 
 
THURSDAY, 21ST JANUARY, 2010 at 18:00 HRS – COUNCIL CHAMBER, CIVIC 
CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD GREEN, N22 8LE. 

AGENDA 
 

Membership: Please see Membership List set out below.  
 
1. APOLOGIES    
 
 To receive any apologies for absence.  

 
2. URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 The Chair will consider the admission of any items of Urgent Business. (Late items 

will be dealt with under the agenda item where they appear. New items of Urgent 
Business will be dealt with under agenda Item 15 below).  
 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 Members of the HSP should declare any personal/and or prejudicial interests with 

respect to agenda items and must not take part in any decision required with respect 
to those items.  
 

4. MINUTES  (PAGES 1 - 6)  
 
 To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 5 November 2009 as a correct record.  

 
DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
 
5. LONDON DEVELOPMENT AGENCY - DECENTRALISED ENERGY SUPPORT 

PROGRAMME FOR BOROUGHS    
 
 A presentation will be made with respect to Haringey Council’s success in securing 

support from the London Development Agency (LDA) to help enable the development 
of Decentralised Energy networks in the Borough.  
 

6. THE COUNCIL'S FINANCIAL PLANNING AND BUDGET 2010/11    
 
 A presentation will be provided.  

 

 



 

2 

7. LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK - CORE STRATEGY AND 
INFRASTRUCTURE    

 
 A presentation will be provided.  

 
8. HSP PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT GROUP - REPORT BACK ON 

PARTNERSHIP DEVELOPMENT    
 
 A presentation will be made by members of the HSP Performance Management 

Group.   
 

BUSINESS ITEMS: 
 
9. LOCAL AREA AGREEMENT PERFORMANCE UPDATE TO NOVEMBER 2009  

(PAGES 7 - 8)  
 
10. LOCAL AREA AGREEMENT 2008/09 - 2010/11 ANNUAL REVIEW AND REFRESH  

(PAGES 9 - 14)  
 
INFORMATION ITEMS: 
 
11. MAPPING HARINGEY'S THIRD SECTOR - INTERIM HEADLINE FINDINGS 

REPORT  (PAGES 15 - 68)  
 
12. OUTCOME OF THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - HEALTH INEQUALITIES 

NATIONAL SUPPORT TEAM VISIT  (PAGES 69 - 72)  
  
13. THEMATIC BOARD UPDATES  (PAGES 73 - 78)  
 
14. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 To consider any New Items of Urgent Business admitted under agenda Item 2 above.  

 
15. ANY OTHER BUSINESS    
 
 To raise any items of AOB.  

 
16. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS    
 
 The next HSP meeting will take place on 25 March 2010, at 6pm and will be held at 

the Civic Centre, Wood Green.  
 

Ken Pryor      Xanthe Barker 
Deputy Head of Local Democracy   Principal Committee Coordinator 
London Borough of Haringey   Tel: 020 8489 2957 
River Park House     Email: xanthe.barker@haringey.gov.uk 
225 High Road Wood Green   Published: 21 January 2010  
London  
N22 4QH          



 

3 

  
        



 

4 

 

Organisation (s) No. of 
reps 

Name of Representative 

Haringey Council 
 

5 Cllr. Claire Kober, Leader of the Council (Chair) 
Dr Ita O’Donovan, Chief Executive  
Cllr. Kaushika Amin, Cabinet Member  
Cllr. Nilgun Canver, Cabinet Member (Enforcement and Safer 
Communities) 
Cllr. Lorna Reith, Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member (Children and 
Young People) 
 

NHS Haringey   
 
 
Haringey Council/NHS 
Haringey 

2 
 
 
1 

 

Richard Sumray, Chairman 
Tracey Baldwin, Chief Executive 
 
Susan Otiti, Interim Director of Public Health  
 

Barnet, Enfield & Haringey 
Mental Health Trust 

1 Maria Kane, Chief Executive 

London Fire Brigade 1 
 

John Brown, Borough Commander Haringey 

Metropolitan Police 1 Dave Grant, Chief Superintendent  
 

Job Centre Plus 1 Walter Steel, External Relations Manager 
 

Middlesex University 1 Lucille Allain, Director of Social Programmes 
 

Learning and Skills Council  1 
 

Yolande Burgess, Partnerships Director 
 

College of Haringey, Enfield 
and North East London 

1 Paul Head, Principal of COHENEL (Vice-Chair) 

Registered Social Landlords 1 TBC 

 

Homes for Haringey 1 Michael Jones, Chair of Homes for Haringey 

Community Link Forum 6 John Egbo  
Derma Ioannou 
Reverend Nims Obunge 
Martha Osamor 
Faiza Rizvi 
Michelle Stokes 
 

HAVCO 1 Markos Chrysostomou 
 

Haringey Youth Council  2 TBC 

The Bridge New Deal for 
Communities (NDC) 

1 Lorne Horsford Chair of the NDC 

Thematic Board 
Representatives 

5 Cllr Brian Haley, BPP representative  
Peter Lewis, CYPSPB representative   
Cllr John Bevan, IHB representative 
TBC, EPB representative  
Rev Nims Obunge, SCEB representative  
Cllr Dilek Dogus, WBSPB representative  
 

2 MP’s and 1 GLA 
representative 

3 David Lammy, MP for Tottenham 
Lynne Featherstone, MP for Hornsey and Wood Green 
Joanne McCartney, GLA AM for Haringey and Enfield 
  

TOTAL  
 

35  



MINUTES OF THE HARINGEY STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP BOARD (HSP) 
THURSDAY, 5 NOVEMBER 2009 

 
Present: Councillor Claire Kober (Chair), Councillor Kaushika Amin, Tracey 

Baldwin, Councillor John Bevan, John Brown, Yolande Burgess, 
Councillor Nilgun Canver, Councillor Dilek Dogus, Robert Edmonds, 
John Egbo, Dave Grant, Councillor Brian Haley, Paul Head (Vice-Chair), 
Lorne Horsford, Derma Ioannou, Michael Jones, Peter Lewis, Joanne 
McCartney, Rev. Nims Obunge, Dr Ita O’Donovan, Susan Otiti, 
Councillor Lorna Reith, Faiza Rizvi, Walter Steel, Michele Stokes and 
Richard Sumray. 

 
 
In 
Attendance: 

Xanthe Barker, Jackie Barry-Purssell, Janet Capstick, Mary Connolly, 
Marc Dorfman, Wayne Longshaw, Eve Pelekanos, Pamela Pemberton, 
Geoffrey Ocen, Helena Pugh, Naeem Sheikh. 

 
 

MINUTE 
NO. 

 
SUBJECT/DECISION 

ACTION 
BY 

 

HSP179. 
 

APOLOGIES  

 Apologies for absence were received from the following: 
 
Lynne Featherstone MP 
Maria Kane 
David Lammy MP 
Peter Lewis    -Jannette Karklins substituted 
Joanne McCartney GLA AM 
 

 
 

HSP180. 
 

URGENT BUSINESS  

 There no items of existing or new Urgent Business raised.   
 

 
 

HSP181. 
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 The following declarations were made with respect to Item 6: New Deal 
for Communities Succession Plan: 
 
i. Lorne Horsford declared a personal and prejudicial interest in this 

item as Chair of the NDC. 
 
ii. Councillor Claire Kober declared a personal interest in the item as 

a member of the NDC Partnership Board.  
 

 
 

HSP182. 
 

MINUTES  

 RESOLVED: 
 
That the minutes of the meetings held on 23 June and 23 September 
2009 be confirmed as correct records.   
 

 
 

HSP183. UPDATE ON HARINGEY'S RESPONSE TO THE RECESSION  

Agenda Item 4Page 1



MINUTES OF THE HARINGEY STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP BOARD (HSP) 
THURSDAY, 5 NOVEMBER 2009 

 

 
 The Board received a report that provided an update on the work being 

undertaken in response to the Recession.  
 
At present the Action Plan was being developed based on the analysis 
of information collected via the Recession Dashboard.  Among the key 
indicators used to obtain a picture of the impact that the Recession was 
having in Haringey were Job Seekers Allowance (JSA) Claim Rates, 
average house prices, the ILO unemployment rate, eligibility for free 
school meals and the level of repossession of homes. These showed 
that, generally, Haringey was demonstrating a greater degree of 
resilience than many other parts of the country and London.  
 
The Board was advised that, based on the indicators set out above, 
Haringey was not experiencing any greater impact than the rest of 
London or England as a result of the Recession. In terms of employment 
it was noted that the full impact of the Recession may not be felt until the 
next Government Spending Review in Spring 2010.  
 
In response to a query the Board was advised that it was unlikely that 
the target with respect to the Claimant Count for Unemployment would 
be met due to the calculation used.  There had been discussion with 
GOL on revising the calculation used; however, the proposals put 
forward were rejected.  
 
The Board was advised that a bid had now been submitted on behalf of 
the Partnership to the ‘Future Jobs Fund’. If successful a total of two-
hundred and twenty-one jobs would be created. 
 
It was requested that the figures with respect to Incapacity Benefits were 
checked in terms of the trend analysis.  
 
It was noted that apprenticeship schemes were an important tool in 
helping people into employment and the Board was advised that the 
Council was expanding the number of apprenticeships available as part 
of the Building Schools for the Future (BSF) programme.  In addition 
Homes for Haringey were also offering a further five apprenticeship 
places this year.  
 
The Board noted that the economic downturn had seen a broader range 
of people applying for apprenticeships and that this clearly reflected the 
change in people’s circumstances. There was agreement that whilst this 
was not a negative development the impact of this upon young people 
should be monitored.  
 
It was noted that during 2010/11 and 2011/12 the Public Sector was 
likely to see very significant reductions in the money available and that 
the Partnership would need to consider how it would prepare for this 
over the coming months.  
 
There was also agreement that the Partnership should form a Recovery 
Plan to address how longer term issues arising from the Recession 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



MINUTES OF THE HARINGEY STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP BOARD (HSP) 
THURSDAY, 5 NOVEMBER 2009 

 

would be tackled. Although figures showed that there had been a lower 
than expected increase in the rate of unemployment in the east of the 
Borough this was largely because this was already very high.  
Consequently a greater level of support was likely to be required than in 
the west of the Borough where people were better equipped to take 
advantage of the opportunities being offered.  
 
There was a general consensus that at the next meeting a report should 
be submitted setting out options for compiling a Recovery Plan and how 
the Partnership would prepare for the impact of cuts in Public Sector 
expenditure. It was suggested that this should be informed by the work 
that was already being undertaken to assess the impact of the 
Recession on the Public Sector by agencies across London.   
 
The Board was advised that the Peace Alliance and RSA Trust were 
working together on a project to assist young people from BME 
backgrounds classed as NEET to obtain work experience. Partners were 
asked for their support for the project and assistance in providing 
placements.  
 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
i. That the report be noted.  

 
ii. That at report should be submitted to the Board’s next meeting 

setting out options for compiling a Recovery Plan and how the 
Partnership would prepare for the impact of cuts in Public Sector 
expenditure. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Marc 
Dorfman 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All to note 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Marc 
Dorfman 
 
 

 

HSP184. 
 

NEW DEAL FOR COMMUNITIES SUCCESSION PLAN  

 The Board received a report that sought endorsement of the New Deal 
for Communities (NDC) Succession Plan, which had to be submitted to 
the Government by the end of November 2009.  
 
It was noted that support from partners agencies was vital in order to 
sustain the work and achievements of the NDC Programme and 
therefore the HSP and the Council’s Cabinet were being asked to 
endorse the Succession Plan set out in the report. Integrating the Bridge 
Renewal Trust within the HSP Framework and working with it to ensure 
that its outcomes were aligned to Local Area Agreement (LAA) targets 
was a vital component to the success of the Plan.  
 
Concern was expressed with respect to the wording used within the draft 
Business Plan to describe the relationship between the NDC and NHS 
Haringey over the management of The Laurels. There was agreement 
that there would be further discussion outside the meeting to agree a 
revised form of wording.  
 
It was noted that much of the statistical information contained within the 
report did not include baseline data and consequently it was difficult to 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Geoffrey 
Ocen / 
Richard 
Sumray 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3



MINUTES OF THE HARINGEY STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP BOARD (HSP) 
THURSDAY, 5 NOVEMBER 2009 

 

obtain a broader picture of where the NDC sat. This point was 
acknowledged and the Board was advised that this would be referenced 
within the final iteration. The Board was also advised that the final 
evaluation of the NDC would be available in the form of a booklet.  
 
In response to concern expressed that the NDC Board did not included 
representation from the Voluntary and Community Sector the Board was 
advised that as this developed there was the potential for its 
membership to expand.  
 
The Board was reminded that GOL would be assessing how what had 
been learnt and achieved was reflected in the Succession Plan and this 
would be taken forward.  
 
 RESOLVED: 
 
i. That the Government requirements for the NDC Succession Plan 

and the need to place this within the context of the Local Area 
Agreement be noted. 

 
ii. That, subject to discussion with NHS Haringey over the wording 

of parts of the Business Plan with respect to The Laurels, the 
NDC Succession Plan be endorsed.  

 
iii. That it be noted that Haringey Council and the Government Office 

for Local Government (GOL) may require changes to be made to 
the Succession Plan as part of the approval process.  

 

 
 
Geoffrey 
Ocen 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Geoffrey 
Ocen 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Geoffrey 
Ocen / 
Richard 
Sumray 

 

HSP185. 
 

LOCAL AREA AGREEMENT PERFORMANCE UPDATE  

 The Board received a report that set out performance against Local Area 
Agreement (LAA) targets up to end of August 2009.  
 
An brief overview was given of performance and the measures being 
taken to address the six key areas of under performance.  
 
It was suggested that there should be a value for money analysis of the 
Haringey Guarantee and its contribution towards meeting Local Indicator 
46 –Number of People on Incapacity Benefits Helped into Sustained 
Work.  
 
The Board was advised that it was difficult to assess the Haringey 
Guarantee’s contribution to this target in isolation as there were a 
number of other investments contributing. However, there was an 
evaluation of the Haringey Guarantee taking place shortly that would 
assess value for money derived from the project as a whole, this 
information would be available for the January meeting.  
 
RESOLVED: 
 
i. That the report be noted.  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



MINUTES OF THE HARINGEY STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP BOARD (HSP) 
THURSDAY, 5 NOVEMBER 2009 

 

ii. That information with respect to the evaluation of the Haringey 
Guarantee should be presented at the Board’s next meeting.     

Wayne 
Longshaw
/Eve 
Pelekanos 

HSP186. 
 

HARINGEY'S COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT FRAMEWORK: 
DELIVERY PLAN 

 

 The Board received a report, for information, that provided and update 
on progress to date with respect to the Community Engagement 
Framework (CEF) and the monitoring arrangements that were being put 
in place to monitor the CEF Delivery Plan.  
 
It was noted that a new CEF Steering Group, consisting of officers from 
across the Partnership, was currently being established to lead on the 
delivery of the Plan. This would meet on a quarterly basis and report to 
the HSP Performance Management Group twice a year.  
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the report be noted.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

HSP187. 
 

THEMATIC BOARD UPDATES  

 The received a report, for information, that provided an update on 
activities undertaken by each of the Theme Boards since the previous 
HSP meeting.  
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the report be noted.  
 

 
 

HSP188. 
 

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS  

 No new items of Urgent Business were raised.  
 

 
 

HSP189. 
 

ANY OTHER BUSINESS  

 Islam Awareness Day 
 
This was being held on 15 November at the Wightman Road Mosque to 
celebrate multi faith week and all members of the Board were invited to 
attend.  
 
Partnership Working -Electronic Survey from External Auditors  
 
Board members were reminded that an electronic survey would shortly 
be issued to the HSP and Thematic Board members by Grant Thornton 
the Partnerships external auditors. Members of the Board were asked to 
complete this as soon as possible.  
 

 
 
 
All to note 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All to note 

HSP190. 
 

DATES OF NEXT MEETINGS  

 The dates of future meetings, set out below, were noted: 
 

 
 

Page 5



MINUTES OF THE HARINGEY STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP BOARD (HSP) 
THURSDAY, 5 NOVEMBER 2009 

 

• 21 January 2010  

• 25 March 2010  
 
Dates for the new Municipal Year will be circulated once the draft 
Calendar of Meetings for 2010/11 has been agreed. 

 

Page 6



 

1 

 
 

 
Meeting:  Haringey Strategic Partnership      
 
Date:   21 January 2010  
 
Report Title:  Local Area Agreement Performance Update to November 2009 
 
Report of: Wayne Longshaw - Asst Chief Executive, Policy, Performance 

and Communications 
 

1. Purpose  
 

1.1   To provide an update on the latest performance data against the Local Area 
Agreement targets.   

 

2. Summary: 
 
2.1 In June 2008 Haringey signed a new Local Area Agreement (LAA) replacing a 

previous agreement signed in April 2007.   
 
2.2 The LAA includes 35 ‘designated’ improvement targets and 10 mandatory 

attainment targets along with 29 local indicators including 13 stretch targets (and 
multiple part indicators) and 5 safeguarding indicators which were added in the 
refresh from April 2009. 
 

2.3 This report provides the latest available performance information on the indicators 
contained within the LAA.  

 
2.4 The latest data shows that overall, 35% (26) are reported as green or amber, 23% 

(17) as red and 42% (31) as data not available at the time of writing this report. 
 

 
2.5 Exception reports are available for our areas for focus:  
 

• Serious violent crime 

• Initial and core assessments for children’s social care 

• Affordable homes and Net additional homes 

• Recycling 

• Number of people on job seekers allowance helped into sustained work 
 
 

3. Legal/Financial Implications 
 

3.1  The Council’s Chief Financial Officer has been consulted on the contents of this 
report and notes the positive progress made on the 13 stretch targets.  It should be 
noted that final assessment and payment of the performance reward grant (PRG) 
will not take place until the end of the final year i.e. 2009/10.  It should also be 
borne in mind that the actual sum paid depends on the level of stretch attained. 

 

4. Recommendations 
 

Agenda Item 9Page 7



 

2 

4.1 That the Strategic Partnership:  
 

• Consider the latest performance for the Local Area Agreement and 
remedial actions to be taken to address areas of risk. 

• Consider progress against the agreed LAA ‘stretch targets’ for 2007-2010. 
 

For more information contact: 
 
Name: Paula Rioja  
Title: Performance Information Analyst  
Tel: 020 8489 2294 
Email address: paula.rioja@haringey.gov.uk  
 

 

5. Background 

 
5.1 In June 2008 Haringey signed a new Local Area Agreement replacing a previous 

agreement signed in April 2007.  The new LAA was developed within a new 
framework whereby 35 targets were chosen, selected from the list of 198 new 
national indicators.  These 35 improvement targets encompass our key priority 
areas for the next three years.  In addition to the 35 there are 10 mandatory 
education attainment targets.  29 local indicators have been developed for areas 
where local priorities were not reflected among the 198 national indicators. 

6. Appendices  

6.1  LAA Performance Overview – Appendix 1 
  
   
 

Page 8



 1 

 
 

Meeting:  Haringey Strategic Partnership    
 

Date:   21 January 2010    
 

Report Title: Local Area Agreement 2008/09-2010/11 – Annual Review & 
Refresh 

 
Report of:  Wayne Longshaw Interim Assistant Chief Executive PPP&C 

 

Purpose  
 
To inform the Haringey Strategic Partnership (HSP) on the process and timescales for 
completing the Local Area Agreement (LAA) review and refresh.  
 

Summary 
 

• Haringey’s LAA is subject to annual review. The review process focuses on delivery; 
however, it also provides an opportunity to refresh certain targets:  
 

• The deadline for local authority adoption of the refreshed LAA is 12th March 2010. 
Ministerial approval of refreshed LAAs is expected on 31st March 2010.   
 

• For government purposes, the ‘refresh’ is concerned with designated indicators (the 35 
improvement indicators).  
 

• Appendix 1 lists the designated national indicators and local targets within Haringey’s 
LAA to be refreshed. 
 

Recommendations 

• That the HSP note the timescales for completing the review and refresh. 
 

• That the HSP agree the renegotiation of ‘frozen targets’; deferred targets and resolution 
to all outstanding targets within the LAA as set out in appendix 1. 

 

Chief Financial Officer comments 
The annual refresh of the LAA is a requirement set out in CLG documents.  It does not in 
itself create any financial implications for the authority or Partnership however; if the 
renegotiation of some of the key indicators set out is unsuccessful this may impact on any 
eventual performance reward grant. 
 
Legal Comment 
There are no specific legal implications beyond those identified in the body of the report. 

For more information contact: 
Name   Louisa Aubeeluck 
Title   Local Area Agreement Manager  
Tel:    020 489 4533 
Email address Louisa.aubeeluck@haringey.gov.uk  
 

 

Agenda Item 10Page 9



 2 

 

 

1. INTRODUCTION  
 
1.1 Haringey’s Local Area Agreement (LAA) is subject to annual review. The annual review 

process focuses on delivery; considering what more needs to be done to achieve agreed 
priorities. It will address risks identified by CAA and any outstanding issues from the last 
review. There is no prescribed format to the reviews as government want local areas to 
take the lead highlighting their specific issues. 

 
1.2 The review also provides an opportunity to refresh certain targets, including:  

•  Renegotiation of the economic ‘frozen targets’ exempt by government                     
from the ‘reward lockdown’ earlier this year. Revised Target Negotiation Briefs (TNB) 
are to be published for these indicators;  

•   Deferred targets from last year; which government has informed already sit outside the 
reward process. Local areas can set targets for the remaining period without 
negotiation with government office; 

•  Technical revisions to targets where data was confirmed post ministerial approval in 
April 2009 i.e. place survey indicators; 

•  NI 112 Teenage conception rate – local areas given the option to remove this target 
from the reward calculation. 

 
1.3 The 2007/08-2009/10 LAA stretch targets come to an end in March 2010. Some continue 

to be represented in the LAA for 2010/11 as they are also designated indicators; however 
the partnership needs to agree if the remaining stretch targets are to be included as local 
targets for 2010/11 where it is deemed important to continue to performance manage 
improvement in these priority areas. 

 
1.4 The refreshed LAA will be presented to council Cabinet on 23rd February 2010. The 

deadline for local authority adoption off of the refreshed LAA is 12th March 2010. 
Ministerial approval of refreshed LAAs is expected on 31st March 2010.  

 
1.5 Appendix 1 lists Haringey’s targets to be refreshed. 
  
 
2. BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 
2.1 For government purposes, the ‘refresh’ is concerned with the 35 designated indicators. 
 
2.2 Haringey’s 2008/9-2010/11 LAA was initially signed off by council’s Cabinet / Full Council 

and by Ministers in July 2008. The LAA underwent it’s year one refresh and was signed off 
by council’s Cabinet on 24th February 2009 and by Ministers in April 2009.  

 
2.3 The LAA is the only vehicle for agreeing targets between local government, their delivery 

partners and central government.  It incorporates a duty for named partners to cooperate, 
a duty to engage and inform residents and an enhanced role of scrutiny.  

 
2.4 The LAA cuts across all Sustainable Community Strategy (SCS) outcomes. The LAA is 

the main delivery plan for the Sustainable Community Strategy and the outcomes and 
improvement targets directly relate to achieving the ambitions and priorities within it.  

 
2.5  As set out in LAA Operational Guidance, revisions to the LAA need to be approved in 

accordance with local arrangements put in place by the responsible authority. On 23rd 
February 2009 Full Council approved that LAA functions should be exercised by the 
council’s Cabinet.  

 

Page 10



 3 

3. FINANCIAL  IMPLICATIONS 
 

3.1 The indicative Performance Reward Grant (PRG) available to Haringey is £1.977m.  
 
3.2 Reward will be calculated based upon average performance across the up to 35 

designated improvement targets.  
 
3.3 PRG is calculated as 72% revenue and 28% capital; and is a non ring fenced grant 

paid to local authority in two instalments.  
 
3.4 The year 1 refresh ‘locked down’ targets for PRG purposes, with the exception of the 

‘frozen’ economic targets and the deferred targets which will not be included when 
calculating reward entitlement. If a target is discounted from the reward calculation 
there is no impact upon the overall maximum reward available to the area. 

 
3.5 The attainment targets are not included within PRG calculations.  
 

 

    

 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



  A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In

d
ic

a
to

rs
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
ta

rg
e
ts

 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
fr

e
s
h

e
d
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In
d
ic
a
to
rs
 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
ta
rg
e
ts
 t
o
 b
e
 r
e
fr
e
s
h
e
d
 

C
u
rr
e
n
t 
ta
rg
e
ts
 

R
e
v
is
e
d
 t
a
rg
e
ts
 

N
I 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In
d
ic
a
to
r 

F
ro
z
e
n
/ 

d
e
fe
rr
e
d
 /
 

p
la
c
e
 s
u
rv
e
y
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 

Baseline 

2008/09 

2009/10 

2010/11 

Baseline  

2008/09 

2009/10 

2010/11 

G
O
L
 

a
p
p
ro
v
a
l 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 

1
1
6
 

P
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 p

o
v
e
rt

y
 

F
ro

z
e
n

 
in

d
ic

a
to

r 
R

e
n
e

g
o
ti
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
3
 y

e
a
r 

ta
rg

e
ts

 b
a
s
e

d
 o

n
 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 c

lim
a
te

. 
W

o
rk

s
h
o
p
 o

n
 1

2
/1

/1
0

 a
t 

G
O

L
 t
o
 s

ta
rt

 n
e
g
o

ti
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 
 

3
6

.4
%

 
3

4
.5

 
3

2
.5

 
3

0
.5

 
T

B
C

 
T

B
C

 
T

B
C

 
T

B
C

 
Y

e
s
  

1
5
3
 

W
o
rk

in
g
 a

g
e
 p

e
o
p

le
 

c
la

im
in

g
 o

u
t 
o
f 

w
o
rk

 
b
e
n
e
fi
ts

  

F
ro

z
e
n

 
in

d
ic

a
to

r 
R

e
n
e

g
o
ti
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
3
 y

e
a
r 

ta
rg

e
ts

 b
a
s
e

d
 o

n
 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 c

lim
a
te

. 
R

e
v
is

e
d
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 t
o

 b
e
 

s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 1

4
/1

/1
0
. 
W

o
rk

s
h
o
p
 o

n
 1

0
/1

2
/0

9
 a

t 
G

O
L
 t
o
 s

ta
rt

 n
e
g
o

ti
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

2
8

.4
%

 
-1

.5
%

 
-3

.1
%

 
-4

.7
%

 
T

B
C

 
T

B
C

 
T

B
C

 
T

B
C

 
Y

e
s
 

1
5
4
 

N
e
t 
a

d
d
it
io

n
a

l 
h
o
m

e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 

F
ro

z
e
n

 
in

d
ic

a
to

r 
R

e
n
e

g
o
ti
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
3
 y

e
a
r 

ta
rg

e
ts

 b
a
s
e

d
 o

n
 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 c

lim
a
te

. 
M

e
e
ti
n

g
 h

e
ld

 w
it
h
 G

O
L
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 L

e
a
d
 o

n
 2

6
/1

1
/0

9
. 

R
e
v
is

e
d
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 1

1
/1

2
/0

9
. 

1
0

6
7

 
1

6
5

7
 

1
6

0
2

 
1

1
9

5
 

1
0
6
7
 

   

8
2
8
 

5
4
9
 

1
0
4
0
 

Y
e
s
  

1
7
1
  

N
e

w
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

re
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 r

a
te

 
F

ro
z
e
n

 
in

d
ic

a
to

r 
R

e
v
is

e
d
 T

a
rg

e
t 
N

e
g
o

ti
a
ti
o
n

 b
ri
e
f 

p
u
b

lis
h
e
d
. 

D
a
ta

 e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 1

5
/1

/1
0
. 
 N

o
 r

e
v
is

io
n
 t

o
 

ta
rg

e
ts

 n
e
e
d

e
d
 a

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g

e
; 

w
a

it
in

g
 f

o
r 

d
a
ta

 
to

 c
o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
is

. 
 

8
0

.5
%

 
8

1
%

 
8

1
.5

%
 

8
2

%
 

T
B

C
 

T
B

C
 

T
B

C
 

T
B

C
 

Y
e
s
 

1
2
5
 

A
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 

in
d

e
p
e

n
d
e

n
c
e
 f

o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p
le

  

D
e
fe

rr
e
d
 

in
d

ic
a
to

r 
S

e
t 

lo
c
a

l 
ta

rg
e
ts

 f
o
r 

re
m

a
in

in
g
 p

e
ri
o

d
 o

f 
L
A

A
  
 

(e
x
e
m

p
t 
fr

o
m

 r
e
w

a
rd

 c
a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
) 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 c

o
m

m
it
s
 t

o
 a

 s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a

l 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 d

a
ta

 f
o

r 
y
e

a
r 

2
0

0
8

/0
9

 a
s
 t

h
e

 t
a

rg
e

t 
fo

r 
2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

7
7
%

 
  

7
9
%

 
 

8
2
%

 
8
5
%

 
N

o
 

1
4
9
  

A
d
u

lt
s
 i
n
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 

w
it
h
 s

e
c
o

n
d
a
ry

 
m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a

lt
h

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
  

D
e
fe

rr
e
d
 

in
d

ic
a
to

r 
S

e
t 

lo
c
a

l 
ta

rg
e
ts

 f
o
r 

re
m

a
in

in
g
 p

e
ri
o

d
 o

f 
L
A

A
  
 

(e
x
e
m

p
t 
fr

o
m

 r
e
w

a
rd

 c
a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
) 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 c

o
m

m
it
s
 t

o
 a

 s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a

l 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 d

a
ta

 f
o

r 
y
e

a
r 

2
0

0
8

/0
9

 a
s
 t

h
e

 t
a

rg
e

t 
fo

r 
2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

8
1

%
 

8
1

%
 

8
5

%
 

8
6

%
 

N
o
 

1
 

P
e
o

p
le

 f
ro

m
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 
b
a
c
k
 

g
ro

u
n

d
s
 g

e
t 

o
n
 w

e
ll 

P
la

c
e

 s
u
rv

e
y
 

ta
rg

e
t 

T
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t 
to

 b
a

s
e
lin

e
 a

n
d
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 
b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 f

in
a

l 
p

u
b

lis
h

e
d
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 

7
5

.7
%

 
- 

7
7

.9
%

 
8

1
.1

%
 

7
5

.6
%

  
- 

7
8

.4
%

  
8

1
.2

%
  

N
o
  

4
 

P
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 f

e
e
l 

th
e

y
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 

d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 

P
la

c
e

 s
u
rv

e
y
 

ta
rg

e
t 

T
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t 
to

 b
a

s
e
lin

e
 a

n
d
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 
b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 f

in
a

l 
p

u
b

lis
h

e
d
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 

4
0

.5
%

 
- 

4
2

.9
%

 
4

5
.1

%
 

4
0
.3

%
  

- 
4
3
.5

%
  

4
6
.7

%
  

N
o
  

6
 

P
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o

n
 i
n
 

P
la

c
e

 s
u
rv

e
y
 

T
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
to

 b
a

s
e
lin

e
 a

n
d
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 
2

0
.7

- 
2

2
.7

2
4

.7
2

1
%

  
- 

2
3
.6

%
 

 
2
6
.2

%
 

 
N

o
  

Page 13



  

v
o

lu
n
te

e
ri

n
g
 

ta
rg

e
t 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 f

in
a

l 
p

u
b

lis
h

e
d
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 

%
 

%
 

%
 

2
1
 

D
e
a
lin

g
 w

it
h
 l
o
c
a

l 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 a

b
o

u
t 

A
S

B
 

P
la

c
e

 s
u
rv

e
y
 

ta
rg

e
t 

T
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t 
to

 b
a

s
e
lin

e
 a

n
d
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 
b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 f

in
a

l 
p

u
b

lis
h

e
d
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 

2
7

.9
%

 
- 

3
2

%
 

3
4

%
 

2
8
.2

%
  

- 
3
1
%

 
3
3
.8

%
  

N
o
  

1
1
9
 

S
e
lf
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

 o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

s
 

h
e
a

lt
h
/ 

w
e
llb

e
in

g
 

P
la

c
e

 s
u
rv

e
y
 

ta
rg

e
t 

T
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t 
to

 b
a

s
e
lin

e
 a

n
d
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 
b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 f

in
a

l 
p

u
b

lis
h

e
d
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 

8
0

%
 

- 
8

0
%
 

8
0

%
 

8
0
%

 
- 

8
2
.7

%
 

8
5
.4

%
 

N
o
  

1
4
0
 

F
a
ir
 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
b

y
 

lo
c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

P
la

c
e

 s
u
rv

e
y
 

ta
rg

e
t 

T
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t 
to

 b
a

s
e
lin

e
 a

n
d
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 
b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 f

in
a

l 
p

u
b

lis
h

e
d
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 

6
0

.4
%

 
- 

6
2

.6
%

 
6

5
%

 
6
0
.8

%
  

- 
   

6
3
.9

%
 

     

6
7
%

     

N
o
  

1
5
 

S
e
ri

o
u
s
 v

io
le

n
t 

c
ri
m

e
 r

a
te

 
 

A
d
d
 p

u
b

lis
h
e
d
 b

a
s
e

lin
e
 d

a
ta

 a
n

d
 t
e
c
h

n
ic

a
l 

a
d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t 
to

 p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
ta

rg
e
ts

; 
ta

rg
e
ts

 
to

 b
e

 p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 a

s
 a

 r
a
te

. 

T
B

C
 

- 
- 

4
%

  
- 

5
%

 
1

.8
5

 
- 

1
.7

8
 

1
.6

8
 

N
o
 

1
8
6
 

P
e
r 

c
a
p

it
a
 C

0
2
 

o
m

is
s
io

n
s
 

 
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t 
to

 b
a
s
e

lin
e
 -

 D
E

F
R

A
 r

e
v
is

e
d
  

4
.9

  
-3

.6
%

 
-7

.4
 

-1
1

%
 

 
-3

.6
%

 
-7

.4
 

-1
1

%
 

N
o
 

1
1
2
 

T
e
e
n
a
g
e
 c

o
n
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 

ra
te

 
 

O
p
ti
o

n
 t
o
 r

e
m

o
v
e
 t

a
rg

e
t 
fr

o
m

 r
e
w

a
rd

 
c
a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
 

6
4

 
p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0

  

5
.3

%
 

(5
9

) 
 

1
8

.1
%

 
(5

1
) 

 
5

5
%

 
(2

8
) 

 
 

 
 

 
N

o
 

1
7
5
  

A
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

b
y
 p

u
b

lic
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 
L
o
c
a
l 
ta

rg
e
t 

A
g
re

e
d
 b

a
s
e
lin

e
 a

n
d
 t
a
rg

e
ts

  
- 

- 
- 

- 
T

B
C

 
T

B
C
 

T
B

C
 

T
B

C
 

N
o
  

L
 

s
k
ill

s
 f

o
r 

lif
e
/ 

w
o
rk

p
la

c
e
 

q
u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o
n
 

A
) 

S
k
ill

s
 f

o
r 

L
if
e
  

Q
u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
 

B
) 

E
n
te

re
d
 i
n
to

 J
o
b
s
 

C
) 

W
o
rk

p
la

c
e
 

Q
u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
 

L
o
c
a
l 
ta

rg
e
t 

S
e
t 

3
rd

  
y
e
a
r 

ta
rg

e
ts

  
A

)1
5
0
 

B
) 

0
 

C
)1

8
0
 

A
) 

3
5
0
 

B
) 

1
4
0
 

C
) 

6
0
0
 

A
) 

4
2
0
 

B
) 

1
6
8
 

C
) 

8
1
0
 

- 
A

)1
5
0
 

B
) 

0
 

C
)1

8
0
 

A
) 

3
5
0
 

B
) 

1
4
0
 

C
) 

6
0
0
 

A
) 

4
2
0
 

B
) 

1
6
8
 

C
) 

8
1
0
 

T
B

C
 

N
o
  

L
 

a
d
u

lt
 l
e
v
e
l 
2
 

q
u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o
n
  

A
) 

L
e
v
e
l 
T

w
o
 

Q
u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
 

B
) 

E
n
te

re
d
 i
n
to

 J
o
b
s
 

C
) 

W
o
rk

p
la

c
e
 

Q
u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
 

L
o
c
a
l 
ta

rg
e
t 

S
e
t 
 3

rd
  

y
e

a
r 

ta
rg

e
ts

  
A

) 
7
4
0
 

B
) 

 0
 

C
)4

0
0
 

A
) 

7
4
0
 

B
) 

tb
c
 

C
)9

0
0
 

A
) 

7
4
0
 

B
) 

tb
c
 

C
) 

1
8
0
0
 

- 
A

) 
7
4
0
 

B
) 

 0
 

C
)4

0
0
 

A
) 

7
4
0
 

B
) 

tb
c
 

C
)9

0
0
 

A
) 

7
4
0
 

B
) 

tb
c
 

C
) 

1
8
0
0
 

T
B

C
 

N
o
  

Page 14



 
 

Meeting:  Haringey Strategic Partnership Board     
 

Date:   21 January 2010   
 

Report Title:  Mapping Haringey’s Third Sector – Interim Headline Findings Report 
 

Report of: Haringey Association of Voluntary & Community Organisations 
(HAVCO)  

 
 

Purpose  
 
Haringey Strategic Partnership (HSP) has included the National Indicator 7 – ‘an environment for a 
thriving third sector’ – as a local priority for its Local Area Agreement.  Alongside central 
government’s Place Survey the Performance Management Group (PMG) agreed that it was prudent 
for partners to have an in depth knowledge about Third Sector Organisations (TSOs) within the 
borough.   
 
This summer WM Enterprise was commissioned to conduct a local mapping exercise which is 
managed via a multi-agency steering group led by HAVCO. 
 
Research methodologies for this mapping project included amalgamation of databases from local 
umbrella organisations as well as NHS Haringey, the Council and data from Guidestar, which is a 
national reference database of registered charities and other TSOs.   All this information has been 
collated to produce a ‘new’ Haringey TSO database.  Further aspects of the research involved postal 
surveys, telephone interviews and five focus groups meetings which were held across the borough 
for Third Sector Organisations.   
 

Summary 
 
A draft of this report was considered by a steering group for the project which consists of Haringey 
Council’s Corporate Voluntary Sector Team, NHS Haringey and HAVCO.  The draft was also sent to 
the Performance Management Group (PMG) for comments and to regional/national umbrella 
voluntary bodies such as the London Voluntary Service Council (LVSC) who were invited to provide 
comments about the draft.  On 10th December 2009 the consultants discussed the draft report with 
HAVCO’s Board.   
 
The findings and recommendations of the report, which are for the consideration of the HSP, will be 
launched on 5th February 2010.  The report was discussed at PMG on 7th Jan 2010 who considered 
the findings and recommendations. The PMG had an informed discussion about the report which 
was agreed.  It was also agreed that the report would be presented at the HSP for ratification.  
Therefore the report is presented to the HSP to: 
 

• Consider the final report   

• Discuss findings and recommendations 

• Ratify the final report 

Agenda Item 11Page 15



Recommendations 
 
Ratify the final report.    
 

For more information contact: 
 
Name:    Naeem Sheikh 
Title:    Chief Executive Officer 
Tel:    020 880 4035  
Email address:  ns@havcoharingey.org.uk 

 

Page 16



��������	
����


������������������������

�������

��������������������������� �	�

!�
�"�

����������		
�

#
������������

Working in partnership with:Working in partnership with:

Page 17



�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

���

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

��������	
���


������������������

�������������

�������������������

�������� �	�!�
�"�

����������		
�

��
��������

���������������

���������
����

���������

����������� !"�"#
�

$%�	&"'�(�	�

"	�

#
������������

)
#�*�
��

)���+������������,�-�����

!"�.����/����������

 ��������������

)���+����)�0�')��

$%�	0�1"�1"!(		�

�

)�
��2�3#��

4����������3�5���

!06!"�4���������������

)������-���

)��'$7�

$%�	0�0��(��'000�

�

$�������������

$5��8�3�5���

1	�)���5�-�3��-��������

 ������)������

 ��������0�09*�

�%������:��6�����8����;��;5��

�

%%%&%'(�����	����&�
&)*�

Page 18




�		���������������� ��+�����
��,����-����������	
���

�

#
������������

�

0�

�

�

$#) ���*�<�2$�2$��

�

�

.& ���-���&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&/

/& ��*�
%��+��'���� &&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&0

0& �1��)��2���)''��� &&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&3

3& ����
+)���
����+�4��*��
)�+&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&5

6& �
�������+���
�
'����
���1��-
����������������� &&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&.7

5& � ����
-����
-������������� ��+�����
�&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&.6

8& �
����4)��
��
-�� ��� ��+�����
���
��������������
�
'�&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&/8

9& �)		
���-
�������������� ��+�����
�&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&0/

:& �
%��+����� ��2����� ��+�����
�;����
''��+���
��&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&0:

.7& ��
����� &&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&3/

..& <�4��
���	 �&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&30

�

� �

�

Page 19



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

��

.& ���-����

�

=$�����������������2����>

Page 20



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

!�

/& ��*�
%��+��'�����

�

�

4�����5������������-���������+��-���-��������������������������-�����8�������-��

�5�/������������8��������-��+��5�����58��������-;��4����5������������-�����-���

+����-������/��/����������-���������-?��8�������-�����������5���,8�������������

��������-������������������-�5�;��#�+5���������+��5�/������8���������������+�5������

�-���88����,;�

�

4�����5�����������������-����3#@<�������-��3#@<��)������+�$�5������+����-����

+���������-��5�-�5���-���������-;����

Page 21



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

"�

0& �1��)��2���)''����

�

�

� ���������$-��3������������������.�������-�8��������������4�������8�����

A4��B��������5�������88�����,��������+�3�������C���-����������;��$-����������-����

8�����5���������������/����-�������������+�2������������������1�A2�1B�+����-�� ##����

3���������-��-�������������5����-���������5������-�����������/������������

8�����������������-��D�����������	
��	�	�������
	�����	�������;��$-��������

��/��������8������������������������+��-����8�������������-����-���-�����������

8��������8��/�������5�-�����������/�����������8������������������5�����������

����/��5����

� 	��
�����
������������+����3��������#������������+�@��5����������<���5�����

��������������A3#@<�B?� ������)���5�-��+�3�������������5�������������5����

�����������������������������+�$���;��$-��������588����������������������+�+��5��

���58�����������/��������-�$���;���#�������-������������������/�����������8�����

��8�����?���������������8-�����5�/��;��������������������-����-���������5������+�

$-�������������������������A$���B����3���������������-����������+�0?"		;��4��

�����/����(!��5�/������8��������8�������������5���0
E��+�����$��������-��

����5�-�

� ����������������$-���������������+�������5������+�/��5����������3�������C���-����

������;��������+�3�������C��$��������������������������������������?����-����

��������+�������-���F0		�;��#��5������+�$��������-������5�-�-�/����������������

������8�����������+�������5������+�8��8��;�

� ���������������3�������C���-��������������������-��������++����������+�������

���58������8��/�������/�����������+�����/�����;��$-����������������+��5�������������

���-��-������?���5���8��8�������+�������;���5�-��+��-������/��������5����

��5������?�����-���?��������������8��/��������/�����������/��5����

� �������������
��������%�������$�������������+�������-��-���588�����/�����������

�-����������������������������8���������+��������+��-����������������������;��

#�����8�������8������588�����/����-����,�����������5���+5�����?�+5����������

��/��������8�������;��$-��������5�������������������8���������+���$����������8����

������������������88���5������?����5��������������������+��588�����������-��-�

����������������������

� �����������������
�������

��$-���������8��/�������/��5��������/�������������+�

3�������C�������/5������������������?�������+��-�����5������������������

��������588����+���������-���;�������������������-����/���-��+��+�3�������C��

����������-�/������+��������������+�����-���������������/������

� ���������������
����������3�������C���-�������������8������/���'?			�+5��������

�G5�/������������-���������5���+��������������-�������������8����������3��������

�������-����������+�F00'��������;��$-���-���������������5����+������5���E��+�����

��8������������-������5�-��

� �����������
�����
����������$-���������88��,��������!0?			�/��5����������-�

�-����������������������������3����������������/�����?��-�����/��1�-�5����+��-����

��������-�����-;��$-����G5����������������+��01?			�/��5������-�5���8�������-�

Page 22



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

'�

�����;(���������/��5������-�5���8�������;��)����������������-������-�����+�

/��5�����-������������������5������+�/��5����������-���88��,������/��5���+�

�-������������F�'���������8������5��

�  ����������
����������3�������C���-�����������-����������������������������+�

���5��F�"	���������8������5�;��$-��������8������������������-��5�-�+5������+����

��������/�������?�����/��5������������?��������-�8��������������-���

+5��������������/��������+�����88������5���8�����6���������������+��-��D�����6��C�

��8��������-����������6�3�������C���-������������������5��������-����������+�

F!0	���������8������5�?����5��
E��+�3�������C��������������@��5��#�����A�@#B�

� !����������������)���������-���/��������5�����������-����8���?����5������+�

����������������-�/�������������+����+���������������������-��3�.;��$-��

��H����/���+��-������������������������������5��������-��/�����-���������������

�������5���8��������

Page 23



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

(�

�

3& ����
+)���
����+�4��*��
)�+�

�

� ��������
��
)�������� ��������� �
4=����2�����+�� ��'�� 
+
�
�����)��+��
�

'�	������������� ��+�����
�&�

�

.&. �
���1��

�

����		1��-��3������������������.�������-�8�A3�.B?��-������5�-C�� ���������������

.�������-�8?�����������-������5�-C��2�������������������������8�����+��-���� �����

#����#��������;��2������������������1�A2�1B�I�J�����/���������+������-��/����

�-����������K�6����������������������+��-������������;��$-��3�.�������������-������

�������������/������������-������������?��������+�����������������������5��

3�������C��$-�������������������������A$���B;�

�

$-����������-����������������������-��3�.?����-�3��������#������������+�

@��5����������<���5�������������������A3#@<�B������������-�������

������������;��4�������8�����A4��B������88����������5����������-�����88����

�,������;���

�

.&/ ��'��
-�� ��������� �

�

$-���������-�-������5������+�����%�

�

� $��8��/��������������/���������������������-��-�������8��/����������3�������C��

$-����������������������5����

� $��5�����������-����L���+�$��������-������5�-����-������������������?�������?�

����+���������/��5������+�����

� $��5�����������-�����5����+�$�������/��������-������5�-�

� $��5�����������-����/��/�����������,8���������+�$��������-������5�-����-�

�������������������������

� $��8��/������������������������588�����-���-�����������

� $��8��/����3#@<�����-������-����������������+�$����

.&0 
�� 
+
�
���
�

4�������8����?���������������������-�3#@<�?���/���8�����+�5��������

���-���������������/����-����������-;�

�

3&.&. ������.�,������������+����	�����
��

�

������0�����5������.��H��������8����������������-��-��<-��+��,��5��/���+�3#@<��

�-�����-��8��H�������������������+���������-������������������;��#��������5�����

�+����������������-��������������/����������/�������8��������$����������5����;��

4����-�����������������������5������+�$����������������5�����3#@<��

Page 24



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

1�

�������?�3#@<����������?��5�������
0
?� ������)���5�-��+�3������������

3��������.�������<����$�5��;��$-����������������������������������D�������

��������C;��$������-��?�������5�8���������������������-��-������-����������������

������������������G5���������������������������+����������������;�;��+�����������

���������,��������-��+�������5���?������5���������+���������-�����������5�����������

��;��$-��+�����������G5���������5���%�3#@<���������?�3#@<����������?�

�5�������?� ������)���5�-��+�3������������3��������.�������<����$�5��;��$-���

��/��5���������������+��/���0?1		��������������

�

3&.&/ ������/�,����'����������� �

�

�5������������?�G5��������/��A����-��+�����+����5�/��B�����G5�������/��A����-��+����

�+�+��5�����58�����������/����B��������-���������5����;���

�

"#$#%#$� &�������������������!������
�

�

�+��2�.?�����������M����������������-����8���?�5�����������G5��������/��

�5�/����+�3�������C��$���?��������������������-�4�������3#@<�;��$-��+���������

���-��������������8��������%�

�

� $-��G5�����������������������������8������;��

� #�-������8���+��-��G5�����������������������5������������������������-���������

�������������$����������������/�����������8������-���5�/����������

� #����������8������������������������$�����-��-����������8����������-���5�/���

�+����!;'�������

� $��������������?���+5��-���-�����8���������������/��������������8������-���5�/���

�������������������������������$����+����-���������8�����-����������������

� *������?������5����������$��������������������������8-����������/��������

���8������-���5�/����/����-��8-����

� ����������-���5�/�������D��/�C�+���&������;�

#��5������+�G5������������������D���5��������������C�-�/�������������

���8������I��-����5��������-����-��$�������������������8�����������-�/���-������

�������;��#��5������+�$��������������4��N�+��2�.���������-����-������

����/���+�����-���������������5����-�����������-��������8�����������-����-��

����5�-��+�3������������-���-�����������8�������;��*5��-��������������/������

�-������5������+�������������������������-�������5�-�;�������-���������+��-���

�,������?��5��������������������-����-���������5������+�$�������3���������������-��

��������+�0?"		;�

�

4��-�/��������/�����++��������������-��������������-�5�-�����-�5������������

�-�����������++��5����������/���������,�����5������+�$����+��������������;��*������?���

���������������������������������������� �������������������

�

�

�
0
�#���+�����������������+�������������-��������������-���$����

Page 25



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

&�

�������5������+��-��������5��������5�������������������������������/���������

����58�������;����������?�������8���������-��������������$���?��-������/���������?�

�,����D�������-�������C��+�������5����������8�����5�����������������;���

�

�

����������(!����8����������������/�����8�����������88��,��������0
E��+�����$����

����-������5�-;��$-����������������8����������+������5�/����+��-�����8�?�8�����5������

��/����-���������5������+�$����������+���;�

�

�

"#$#%#%� &�����������!������
�

�

���8������������-���5�/��?���6��8�-�G5�������/���������-���������5���������5�����

+�/��+��5�����58�����-�$������������-������5�-����������/��������-�3#@<��

$�5�����;��$-��G5�������/���������-�������G5���������5�-���%�

�

� 4-��������5��������������C��5��G5���������5���������-������5�-O�

� 4-��������-����H����,��������-�����N�-�����������5���������������+����O�

� 3�����5�����5��5��58���5��8����8������+�3�������C��$-����������O�

� 3�/����5��������/��/�������������������O��+���?��-���������5���,8������������O�

�+����?��-�����O�

� 4-����588����-�/����5���������O��

� 4-���������5���588���������O�

� 4-��������5����8��������+���3�������C��$-����������O�

���������!"�8��8������������5������5������-��G5�������/���������-������;��

.������8���������-��G5�������/���������-������+������/��������+����58�?�

��8����������������������6���������+�$��������-������5�-;���

�

3&.&0 ������0�,�
�		������+����
''��+���
���

�

*����������-��G5�������/������G5��������/���������-?�4�������������-����������

����/����������������8��������+���$�������3�������;��$-������������5��������������+�

����������������-��8��+�����+�$���������-�����588���������;��4������������������

�-������������������5������+��-������������3�������C�����������������?�

��8������������/��5��������;�

�

3&.&3 ������3�,���	
������

�

4���8��/������-��-��������+��������������6���������		
�+����-�������������+�

�-��.����������������-����88����������������58;��#�+��������+����8��������

�5�����������3#@<������	
�-
�2�/�������		
�������������������������8��������

����5�����3#@<�C��)������+�$�5�����;��$-���+�������8���������5�����������3#@<��

���0&
�-
�����������		
;�

�

Page 26



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�


�

3&/ �4
)��� �����	
���

�

$-�����8����8������������������+������+�����-���5�/�������G5�������/���������-;��

�5�/�����������8������������������������-��������-�������������-����

�88��8�����;��*��������+�����-��G5�������/���������-�-�/�������5�������/��������

����-���������5�/�������;���

�

��������������G5�������/�������-��������8��������������D��������5�C�A+��5���&�+���

�,��8��B;��#���������5�������/��5�����8�������������+�G5�������/���������-�

+�������;��$-�����������������88���������-����������5�?��-�������+��G5���������

�������������;��$-����������5��8��/�������D���8�-��C��+�G5�������/���������-�

���������������-��������8��/�������������,�5�������-������������;�

�

�������������?����8��������-�/���������������-�+��������+�����-��2��������

�5�/����+�$-�������������������������A2�$��B;��$-���-�����������������-���

�-����������������������,�������������-�������5�/����A�;�;����������5������+�

3�������C��$����8��/������/�����������/��5���B�����-�����-�����������++������������

��������A�;�;��-��������8-�����-����-��-�$�����8�����B;��*5��-�����+������������

�-��2�$����������+�5������<-�8����!;�

�

$-����8����������5��5�������+������%�

�

� <-�8����!��5����������-���������������������������,��+���3�������C��$����

����5��������5�������+��-������5�-C���������8-��������2������������������1�

� <-�8����"�����5������-��8��+�����+�3�������C��$��������5������-����L���������5���

�+�$�������/����5������5�/�������G5�������/�������

� <-�8����'��5��������-������������������5������+�3�������C���-��������������-�

�����������������?���8������������/��5���������

� <-�8����(��5��������-���5�������588����������������$��������+5�5����588����

������

� *������?�<-�8����1�������5�����5������+���������������������������-�����������

���8��/��5���-�8����

Page 27



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

0	�

6& �
�������+���
�
'����
���1��-
������������������

�

�

� ��������
��+�����4���� ���)������+�'
���	 �����+���
�
'���	�
-����
-�

��������>� �� ��� ������ ��+���'�����+�+�2��������)���
-�� ��4
�
)� ���

	
	)����
����+�������
�
'����+��
'��
-�� ���
��������)���% �� �����4�����

�++�����+�4���
����	�������>�����)+��������&������
������+����
��8���+�� ��

����
�����)�2���
-�� ��+�����
������������
����������
��1	�����+&�

�

6&. ���������	�
-����

�

6&.&. �
	)����
��

�

3�������C��8�85������������/���������-����,8�����������������������-������/���

������������;�$-�����������������6�����8�85����������������������������-���

3�������C��8�85�����������		&������������(?�		�A�2�?��		&B;���$-����6+�5��

8�������A!"EB��+�3�������C��8�85�����������+�������6�-��������5������;��

����5�����D��-����-���C�����4-��������-?��������''E��+��-��8�85�����������+����

������������-�����������������5������;��$-������������-����������������58��

��������������-���		0�<���5������)��������)�����)�����-�A�	EB?�#��������#�����

)�����-�A1EB?��������6)�����-�4-����A0(EB�-��-���-������-�����-�����������/�������

�+��-������5�-C������5������;��3�������C��8�85����������8��H�����������������

0	;�E�A�!?0		�8��8��B����������		(������	!0����-������+�����������-�+����-����

�����(	6('�A�2���2..?��		&B;�

�

6&.&/ ��
�
'����+��'	�
�'����

�

3�����������-����������5�����������5������-������������������������������8�����;�

$-������5�-�-���1?0!'�@#$�������������5���������A�2��@#$�
��������������		1B;��

$-��������&?"("��5�������5��������3����������8�������(0?(&(�8��8���A#)�B;�

�

��8�����������������3�������������������-����-��������������� �������/������?�

������-��-����-����/������8��8��������+��-������5�-C��8�85�������������������

��8�������6������������+���;�����		
�(�;�E��+��-��������������8�85�����������

��8�����?��-������������-����-�� ������+��5����+�1	;0E;��$-���		
�+��5�����������

1;(�8����������8�������������-����-���		1�+��5���A#��5���.�85��������5�/��B;�

$-�������������5���A��8��������		
B���/������-���(;!E��+������������+��-��

������������8�85��������������������7�����������#��������?�-��-����-����-��

 ������������+�";'E;��3�������C�������������5�������������0�8����������8�����

��������8��������		(;�

�

6&.&0 ��	��2���
��

�

3�������C��$-���������������8�����������������5�-��-����5++����+�������5������+�

��++������+������+�����������������������8��/�����;�$-������,��+��5���8���

��8��/�������		1�A���B�������������5������+���������?������������-�5�����

��������������+���������������8��/������������+���������������;��3������������-��0&
�-
�

Page 28



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

00�

�������8��/��� �����#5�-����������������������-��'
�-
��������8��/��� �����

#5�-��������� ��������-����3������?�$�����3������?�2��-����������������;���

�
���)���.;���+�����
-�+�	��2���
��'�	�

�
��5���%�.����������.��+��������8��/��������4������3#@<��

�

�

$�����6��/���A�1EB��+�3���������58����5�85��#�����A��#�
�
B��������������-��

0	E��������8��/�������-����5����;�$-������#�����������������������-��������+�

�-������5�-�����������4-����3���� ��������2���-5���������.���;�$-��+���������

�����������������-��3�������C������/��5������5����+����-�����8���������������-���

+�����-�����������8��/�����������;�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

���������������������������������������� �������������������

�

�

�
�
��58����5�85��#�����A��#�B�������5�����+�������8-�����������+����-�����������������85�����������+�����������������������

Page 29



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

0��

���)���/;���+�2�+)���+
'�������)����

������� .��+��������

���������8��/������ #88��,��������"'E��+�3���������58����5�85��#�����

A��#�B��������������-��0	E��������8��/�������-��

��5�����

��8����������8��/������ #88��,���������	E��+�3���������58����5�85��#�����

A��#�B��������������-��0	E��������8��/�������-��

��5�����

3����-���8��/��������������������� $����58����5�85��#�����A��#�B��������������-��0	E�

�������8��/�������-����5�����

��5�������������?��������������

��8��/������

2�����+�3�������C���58����5�85��#�����A��#�B�����

���������-��0	E��������8��/�������-����5�����

)����������-�5������������/����� ��/����+�3�������C���58����5�85��#�����A��#�B�����

���������-��0	E��������8��/�������-����5�����

 �/������/�����������8��/������ #88��,���������1E��+�3�������C���58����5�85��#�����

A��#�B��������������-��0	E��������8��/�������-��

��5�����

<����� #88��,��������!0E��+�3�������C���58����5�85��#�����

A��#�B��������������-��0	E��������8��/�������-��

��5�����

��5���%����8����+����-��8%NN���;-�������;��/;5�N����,N����P���P�/����N+���P+���N����������N��������+��8��/�����;-���

�

�

6&/ ��������������������������� �	�!���"�

�

6&/&. ������������)������4����
'')��������������

�

3�������C��<���5��������������-�����/������+�����	�����	
��	�������	�����������	

����	������	���	�����	��	�����
	���;�

�

$-����������,������5���������������������-���-��/�����-���/����������5����%�

�

� .��8�������-��-������+��-�����

� #����/��������������5����������+5�5���

� ���������/������������8���8�������-������������

� )����+���+�������

� 3����-����8��8������-����������G5�������+���+��

� )��8��8��������5�������+��5����

$-�����������������������-�����������+����-���-���������������������5���������-����

�5������;�

�

6&/&/ ������������
'')�����������'�������'�%
�*�

�

�/�����������������-����-���������������������8-���������-��-���������

��/�������������������������8��8������85��������/�������������������/���;�����

���8���������-��?�3�.�-�/�����+������<���5����������������*��������;�����

�

Page 30



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

0!�

$-�������+�3�������C��<���5����������������*�������������������������-�

����������5�������������8������-�������-�8��8�������?�������������������/�����

�-����++�����-������/��;��$-��3�.���������-��8��������+�����������������/����.�������

�����8�����-��+��������;��$-��������������������+����-���-��������������

�������5���������-��8�����8���������5������-��+��������;��*����,��8��?��-��

+���������������������-��<��8���������+��������������588��������-��

/��5������������������/���8��-����������;�

�

6&0 ����
������+����
��8�

�

���-��������5�-������-��������������������������A ##B����-�����������/�����������

��8��/�����/���������G5�������+���+�;����-� ##�-���58����!'����������8��������

���������-�����+����0
&�2������������������;�2������������������1�A2�1B������

�-���������������+����-�� ##����3������������������������5����-���������5�����

�-�����������/������������8�����������������-��D�����������	
��	�	�������
	�����	

�������;��$-����������/��������8������������������������+��-����8�������������-���

�-���-�����������8��������8��/�������5�-�����������/�����������8��������������

����5���������������/��5���;���������-��-���-����-����8��������������8�������

���������-�8�����������������/�������������-���-����������;��

�

.��+����������������2�1�������������5����5�������8����8�����6�������5�/����+�

�-�������������������������I��-��2���������5�/����+�$-�������������������������

A2�$��B;�$-�������������������������������-��8��8��������+��-�����������

���������������-����������-��G5�������J;;-�������-������������5���������������

��5���������������+�5�������5��������������C���5�����OK����-��-���������

J8�����/�K����J/����8�����/�K;������-���		&��5�/��?�0
E����������D/����8�����/�C����

D8�����/�C����3�������;�

�

���-�� ������)���5�-��-�/�����������2�1�����5����%�<�����+� �����?�<������?�

3�������?�3�����?�3�/�����?�3�5�����?���������658��6$-����?� ����-�������

$�����3������;�

�

6&3 ����
�����)�2���
-�� ��+�����
������������
���

�

$-��2���������5�/����+�$-�������������������������A2�$��B���������5��������

�8������
�������-��+��+��-���++�����+��-��$-����������;�$-���5�/�������

����5��������2�/�������		&���������������8����������	0	;���#���,8����������/�?�

�-���5�/������5�������������/�����������������+��-�����/�����+����-��/�����-����

��������������0"
��������5�-������������������;��

�

$-���5�/�����������5�����5����������+�����-��0?	0'�������������-�����������

�����������������3��������������+����5������5�������������I������8����+��1
�

���8�������-���5�/��;�

�


������-�����5��������4��N�+��2�.����8�������������-�����8���������/��5�����

�-����5�/�������-��+�������������%�

�

Page 31



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

0"�

� M������2�$��?��-����5�/�������5����$�����-��-�����D5������-�������C;��������������

����-���5�������������5����+���2�$��?����������������5������+�$���������+����

3#@<�������-�� ������)���5�-��+�3��������������5����-���5�/�������

��������������������������8�������;��<����G5�����?�4��C���������-���8�5����

$�����-��������������/��������8������8��������-��2�$���

� �5���������-��5����58����5�/���+���������-��5�-�G5�������/���������-�5�����+��5��

���58�����������/�����I��-����������8�-�����-�����������������5�����/��������������

�-�����������5�/������8������

� �5���5�/����++�����$�������5������+������������8��������-���5�/�������5�����

8�����?�����8-�����������6�������������-���+���������������$���C��88���5�����

������8����

� $-���5�/����������������,8���������/��������������/���

� $-��G5������������-��4��N�+��2�.��5�/��������+��5��������-���8���+���������

�+��-��3������������������.�������-�8�����3#@<��-�����85��������-���5�/���

�������

� $-����������-�-���+�������-���������+�������������+�$����+���5������3#@<��

Page 32



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

0'�

�

5& � ����
-����
-������������� ��+�����
��

�

����������'���+�� ���� ���
�����)'4���
-������������������������� ������
��
-�

.>377&��#�������2�+�/50��)�2������	
�������	������������
)�+�.:?�
-�����

��������� ��4
�
)� &��� ��������
��	�
2�+��� ��+�����-��+�����
��� ����@�>�

����2���>�4���-���������
)	����+��1	��+��)���
-������������� ��+�����
�&�

�

5&. � ����@����+����)��)���
-�����������������

�

5&.&. ��@��4�����)����)��
2����

�

$�����L����������������+���������5���/��;��4��-�/��5����2<@����+������������

��+����$������L��5������-����������;�

�

�
���)���0;���-�����
��
-���@��4���)��
2���

��-�����
�� �)��
2���

������ M�����0	��

������ F0	�6F0		��

����5�� F0		�6F0��

 ����� F0�6F0	��

��H��� �/���F0	��

�
)���;��'��+�+�-�
'���A��������-�����
��� �

�

*��5���"����5���������5�/������8�������C����5����5���/��������-�����-���������+�

�-��$��������-������5�-���������������������������������������-�5�-��-��������

�����������$�����-��-�������������+����������������������5����;�

�
���)���3;�

���
-���������������������4��+�����4�+����'���
�
���'����

�

	 0	 �	 !	 "	

��H��

 ����

����5�

�����

�����

?

�
�

*5��-���������������$�����L��������5���-��%�

�

� *��������������8���������+�����5�/������������G5�������/���������-�����������������

�-���������+�3�������C��$�������������?����-�/�����������+5������

Page 33



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

0(�

� #�������5����������������������-�5�����������5�������������������������D�����C�

� �+�/��5�����������������������-����������5����������A'1EB���������������������

D�����C�

� @��5���������58������5���+���������-���-��+��+��-�����������������-���-�/����

�5���/�������-��D�����C����������

� $-�������������������������-�+��������+����2�$���+���3���������-��-�+�5����-���

�������������������A!
EB�-�/�������������+���������F'?		0�����F0		?			�

A��������������B;��$-�����88�������������������5�������������������3��������

�-����-������������/������+�����������

�

5&.&/ ��	���
-������

�

�5�/������8��������������������������������-�����5��5����-��-����������������

�-�����������������������5�������������%�

�

���)���6;������-�������)'4���
-��
'')�������+�2
�)��������
)	��

�

	 ' 0	 0' �	 �'

�8��������58N<�5�

��+�����5��5���������������

��+���������+6-��8N5�������58

.������$���-���#����������

3�5�����#����������


�������������������������

#�������58

��5�-����58

$�����������
������������58N#����������

��-���

<�5�N��������

�������������)���N$�5��

������������8����

<-�����

*���-�<���5����

@��5���������58

<���5��������58

?

�
5&.&0 $���������)��
-�����������������

�

�+��-�����-�����8����������-���5�/��?��/���-��+�����������-�����/������

������������-�������������-����������-��-��5������+�/��5�����������������������-�

���������5����;���

�

Page 34



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

01�

���)���5;��2��� ��-�
-������������������������������+�� ��������

$���������)��� �����������


����������<-������ (!E�

@��5����������������������-����������5����� 0"E�

.��/���� �������<��8����A ��B� 'E�

<��8���� �����������5�������� 'E�

<���5��������������<��8����A<�<B�� !E�

<���5���������������������-�5�����������5����� !E�

 �������/��������������������� �E�

<�6�8�����/�N����5�����������.��/��������������� �E�

��-��� �E�

.5����� �������<��8����A.��B� 0E�


����������������� �������� 0E�

�5�5��� 	E�

�
���� .77?�

�

5&.&3 �)����
��
-�
	�����
��

�

�+��-����$�����������������5��-���������-���-�/��������8�������?��-����H������

-���������8��������+���������-���0	������?���8�����������������-���������%�

�

� (!E��+�$����-�/���������������-���+���0	���������������

� 01E�-�/���������������-���+���'60	�������

� 0�E�-�/���������������-���+����6'�������

� &E�����������-����������������

�

5&/ ��������2����

�

5&/&. ����
4=����2���

�

$��������������������������-�����������H����/���+������������+�!1��8������

����5��������D��-��C��8����;�����������������������/������������������-����88��;��

*��5���'��������-�����-��0	����������������8�����;�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 35



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

0&�

���)���8;������-�������)'4���
-������-
�)��+�
���+)����
��B������������+� ���� �B��
�����

������

�����
��� �����������
-������% 
�

�����+������
�������'����


4=����2��

��5�������Q���������� ""E�

3����-�Q������������� �1E�

��5�-������ 0
E�

#���������5��5��� 0&E�

#�/������ 0&E�

@��5��������� 01E�

 ���5��?��8���?�-����-����/����� 01E�


��������������������5�������/���8������ 0(E�

��8�������� 0!E�

3�5����N-������������� 00E�

�

� ��5������������������������-���������������������H����/�?�+�����������-����-�

����������������

� $-��+������������������������-��2�$����5�/����-��-�+�5����-����-�������+��G5����

D�������C��+����8������������D��5�������������+��������������C�A'�E��-���������

���J�������������������88��K�����!!E��-������������J���������8������!�

D��������CKB�

� 3��������-��������$����+��5����������5���������������������-����-�����������

�/������A�&EB��A2�$��B���

� �+��-��������/��������5��������������������
E�����8��6��-����N�5������������&E�

��������������������?�������-��-�������+�����������������8�����

�

5&/&/ ��������2����

�

*��5���(��5��������-����������/���������/���������-��$�����5�/����;���5�/���

���8���������������/�������������������������88�����+������������+�0&��8������

����5��������D��-��C��8����;��*��5���(��������-�����-��0	������+��G5����

���8�����;�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 36



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

0
�

���)���9;�������
''
����+���2����+)����
�>����� ���>��
�� ������+�	�
2�+���+2����

����2���� �����������
-������% 
�

�����+������
������'����

����2����

��5������?�����-�����������-���� !&E�

.��/�������/�����������/��5���� !	E�

#�/�����?����8�������?���8�����������?�

��+�������������������-�

�1E�

3��8��8��8����������������/������������+���� �1E�

����/�����+�85��������/������ �(E�

<5��5���N����������� �!E�

<���5�������/���8����N�5�5������� �0E�

#�/��������5��5�������������� �	E�

#�/��������������������N�����8����5������+�������

�588��������������5������8����5���8��������

0!E�

.��/�������-�������� 0�E�

�

*5��-������������������5�%�

�

� $-�������������������������+������������-��2�$����-��-�+�5����-��������������

D����C��+�$�������3��������������8��/����D��/�����������/��5���C�A!&EB;��A2���?��-��

2�$����5�/������������++���D��5������?�����-�����������-���C��������8����B�

� 3�������C���-�����������+��5����������8��/��������/�����-����-������������/������

A�!EB�A2�$��B�

� $-��������/��������5������?�����-������������-��������������������������

����5��������58��A"(EB����������������8������A""EB��

5&/&0 ����4���-���������

�

$����������������-���-�������������+����������58������;���������������������

��/������������������-����88��;��$-�������-��-����������8����������5��%�

�

���)���:;������������������%
�*�%�� ���4�
�+�������
-�4���-���������

�<���-���������
)	� �����������

<-�������A�����0'����5����B� "0E�

��������85����� !1E�

��5���8��8���A�����0(6�"B� !1E�

.����������+��������� !'E�

������8��8���A�����(	RB�� !	E�

4������ �&E�

.��8������-�������������N��8������������� �1E�

.��8���+����)�������5������� �'E�

����������,��5����8��8���� ��E�

M���8������8��8���� �0E�

Page 37



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

�	�

� 3�������C���-�����������-������������+��5����������������-��-������?���5���

8��8�������+�������;��3�������C��$�����������������������+��5������-������?���5���

8��8�������+���������-����-������������/������A2�$��B�

� �����������������������+����������2�$��������+���3���������-��-�+�5�����������

���58��+����-�����������+����������+�$��������5������-����������85�����A!!EB?�

�-������������0'����5�����A�1EB?�8��8���+����)�������5�������A�"EB�����

��5���8��8���A��EB�����-�������+��G5�������8������

� )���+����������+��������+���+�����-�������$���������-������������������-���

����$��������-���+����������/������������D��5������5��C������/���D���8�����5��C�

����+��������;��
��8����������5���5�/����-�5����-���+������������8���������-�

��5����;��4-����,���8���������-���������5������+�����+���������+�����5�����8��?�

�����������5�������-������5���(	E��+�3�������C��8�85�������-�/������+�����

���������+�����-���������������/���;��4-�������������++��5����������/���������,����+��5��?�

��������������������-��������5����������������-��+��-������������������������������

������5����-�������L������8��8��������+�3������������������-�/������+�����+����

$��������/�������

5&/&3 � ��+�����
���������

�

�5�/������8����������������������������������-����������;��#����������5���

�����?���/��������?�����������8��8����������?������-������-������5����������

����������������������/��������������-���������������;�������
'��5�/���

���8������������������������N�������������������-���G5������;���������-���+����

��++��5����������-�����+���������5���������5���-����/�����+��������-��������-��

����5�-;����+��-�����-�����8������0'E�-������������������-����������������

-�������$�������F(?			;�

�

�

5&/&6 � ������
����)��C)���
����4)��
��

�

*��5�����58�8������8�����������������������������-��5��G5���������5������+��-����

������������C�����������������������-����8����8��/�������-�����5����,�����+��-����

����������������������,���;��$-����������5���������-�����-���5��G5��

�������5����;�

�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 38



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

�0�

���)���.7;���������������	�
2�+��')� ����+�+��)		
���

�
�

$-����������5�����/���-�����-��%�

�

� $-�������������588����������5������+�����+����������58������������5���8��8��?�

�����������-����+����-���������-���������-����+���������5���;��$-�������58�������

+���5����-��-�������-���5�/������-�!1E��+�$��������������5���8��8��������1E�

�������������������������+����������58�;����������������5������-��G5�������/��

�������-��-���������+��-��������+����������58����5�������������������������

�588����+������-�����5�����

� 3�������C���-��������������8��/�������5�-����������+�����?�D����,��C��588����+���

������+��-������5�-C��-�������������-����������/5�������������/��5���;��$-���

�588��������+����8��/�����+�����+��-��������������������

� $��������-������5�-�����8��/�������8����I��+����8-���������������������/���5���

I�+�������/��5��������8��������?�����������/���������������-���8��8��;��$����

�,8��������-����+��-������������,���?�������+��-��������+�����������5�������-�/��

�����������5�-�+����������

� �����$��������-������5�-������-������������8��/����������/��5�������-�

�88���5���������������G5���+��������?����������8����������������/��5�������+��

�������

� �����$����8��/������5��+5�����������������+�8��/��������+������������N���

����8�����������/��5����������/�����

� �������������?�$��������������-������������8��/������������������8������������I����

��/������I�+���8�����5������5�����������+����������58�;��$-������-������5�����������

�����������+�����������5���+���������������8��8��?�+����,��8��;���

�

�

�

�

Page 39



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

���

5&0 �)'4���
-�	�
	�����2
�2�+�

�

5&0&. �'	�
�����

�

$-��+��������������/������������������������������-�����5��5����+���8��������

���-���3�������C���-����������;���

�

� 3�������C���-���������������������+��������8����������-������5�-����-������'?0		�

+5���������G5�/�������A*$��B�

� #��������5������+�$����-�/�����������5������+���8������;��*����,��8��?�!�

���������������-�����8��������8�����/���0		�8��8��?����-��������8�������

��8��������'	�8��8���

� ��+�������������-�������������8�����+���8������������-���-������������������

+�5������<-�8����"��+��-�����8����

5&0&/ A
�)�������

�

$-��+��������������/�����������������������������/��5������������-���

3�������C���-����������;���

�

� $-����H�������+�$����A'1EB�-�/�����+5����������8������������������-��+�A"(EB�

-�/�������8��������������6��-���������5���-���������+�3�������C��$��������

��8����������/��5�������

� �����$����A"'EB���������-����������0�+5��������/��5�������

� �����$������������-����������5������+�8���������/��5������?����-�����/�������+�

0!�8���������/��5�������8���$���

� $-���������88��,��������!0?			�8��8���/��5������������-�$�������3�������;��$-���

��8�����������5��0"E��+��-������5�-C��8�85������;��$-���		&�.������5�/���+�5���

�-�������/�������	E��+� �����C��8�85������������8�������+������/��5��������;��

��/����-����5���5�/������������5����/��5�������������-�������������������������

A������������5�����������B������������������������5����-����-����5��������

���5�����

� ��+�������������-�������������8�����+�/��5����������������+�5������<-�8����"�

�+��-�����8����

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 40



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

�!�

5&3 �������
'����+��1	��+��)���

�

5&3&. ���
'���
)����

�

*��5���00�-��-���-����-����5������+���������+��5�/������8�������
!
;��

���������������������/������������������-����88��%�

�

���)���..;�� ������
�����-)�+�+�4���
�����
2���'������+���2�������
-�
� ����
)�����

����
'���
)���� �����������
-����	
�+�����

�����2�����
'��-)�+����

-�
'�� ����
)����

 �������/��������A�;�;� )�3�������B�� !(E�

��-���+5��������������/������� �"E�

����/��5������������� �!E�

�������-�8�������� �0E�

$��������������� 0&E�

<-�����������5���� 0"E�

2�������� �������*5�������5�-����)��� �������� 0�E�

.5��������������� 00E�

<���������/��������� &E�

�8������-�8� 'E�

�

�����/�����������5��%�

�

� #���������+��5�/��������������5���-���3�������C���-�������������������+5���������-��

�������5�-������������-���+5��������������/�����;�������������������,������-���

�5�-��-�����������+5������������+������������/�������;���������-�5�-���-��������

�+��-��+5������+������������/������������������-��+�����+��������������

� $-������������������-��2�$����-��-�+�5����-����"E��+�3��������$���������/��

+5������+�����-������������5���������(�E�+�5���+5������+����D������+��-���C�

��8��������-�����5����;�A����-�5�������������-����5���5�/����++����������

�8�����?�������+��-��-������8���+������3��������I��-���8��/�����������,8���������

+����-���+�����-��������������8������D��-��C�����-��2�$��B�

� 2��������+�������������5���-����������+������������/��������8��/������-����������

��5�����+�����5������������A"1EB�����-��M��/��5�������������A2<@�?�$-��������

�����-��@��5��������������		
B��

5&3&/ ���
'��+�2�������

�

 ������$�����������������������-�/������/��������+����������5����%�

�

���������������������������������������� �������������������

�

�

�
!
�2�����-������8��������������������������������-��-����-��������/�������+5������+�������-��5����������5���;�$-������������

�������������������-�����������5����+�+5�����������/���+�������-���5���;�

Page 41



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

�"�

� ��������������������-�/������/������0;1���5������+�+5�������

� ��������������������-�/������/������0;
���5������+�+5�������

� ����5����������������-�/������/�������;(���5������+�+5�������

�  �������������������-�/������/������!;"���5������+�+5������

� �������������������������-���++����������+����������58��A�;�;���5���8��8��?�)���

���58�?����������B�-�/�������������5������+�+5������

�����������������������������-�������������-�������������������������-�/����

����������/��������+�+5��������5������������������/�������������������������5�����

�+���5����;�

�

5&3&0 �	��+����

�

�5�/������8�������������������������������-����-����8�����-������������������

������;���+��-�����5�/����%�

�

� (0E���������-����-����8������������&	����0		E��+��-��������������-���3��������

� 10E��8����������-���-��+�A'	EB��+��-��������������-����-������5�-�

� ���++���������?�8�����������������������/�����88��������-��8���������5������+�

�,8�����5���+���$�������3����������8�������-���������+��-�������������8����

��������

*5��-�����+�������������-����������+��-��������������������������������+�5������

<-�8����";�

�

5&6 ��
���	 ��
-�� ��+�����
������2����

�

3�������C���-���������������������������5������+�������8-�������-�5�-��-�������

�����8-������������������/�������-�!"E����������-������������5�-����������!&E�

���������������-��5�-���N�������/�������;��*��5���0�������������������-��������

���3���������-�����-����H�������+�$�����5�/����������������;���
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 42



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

�'�

�

�

�

�

���)���./;�

���
-������������������������� �������
-�� ��4
�
)� �

�

�
�

�

��������8����������������-����-���+��5����������������-����$����������������5�����

8������������?����-����-����-������������-��-��-����8�����;���

�

$-��+��������������/������������������%�

�

� $-����H�������+�$������������������-��������+��-������5�-;��������+�3�������C��

�������8��/�����������������-��������+��-������5�-�������5�����������<-�8�������+�

�-�����8����

� �+��-��!&E��+�$����������������������/��?��-����H�������+�$����������������
����

3���������A"	EB?��5������3����A�!EB?�2���-5���������.����A0
EB�����)�5���

���/��A0
EB�

1,460 within Haringey 

Page 43



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

�(�

� �5���5�/�����/�����������������5������+�$�����8���������������-��5�-�������

�������/���A!&EB��-����-��2�$��;��$-��������������-����5���5�/�������-����������?�

�������������������$�����-����-��2�$�������5�������������-�

�

5&5 �����	��
���
-������������� ��+�����
��

�

*��5�����58����������/����8������8��������������������5���������-�������-���

�-���8�����/��3�������C���-�����������D������-���C;��$-�����������������

�5���������-�������8����������������������������;��$-����������5��������

���5���������-�������8����;���
�

���)���.0;�D)�������2��������� ���2�������	

��	����	��
��
-������������� ��+�����
��

�

�
$-����-����5���-���3�������C���-��������������8�����/�������-��+�������������%�

�

� $-��������������+��������������-����-��������I��-���-����������������������������

/����?�-��8+5������-������

� 4-�����-���-��������������8��/�����������8����������/���?��-���������8����8�����

�-��������������5��������5�����������?�5�/��5���������������5���5����6����5�����

����5����6��/�����;��*��5�����58�8������8������,8��������-����+��-�������������

�������5��������������/��5��?������5��������������������������/��+5�������

� $-���������8�����/������G5�����������������-��+5�������+���++������$����I��-�������

��8����8������-��������$���������/���5����������+5�������-�������-���������/��

�������������+5���������5������������D5��G5��C��-�����������

� $-���������8��������+�D����C���������I�$�������������������������-��?���������

�������+����-���-����������������������������-��;��$-�����������88��������������

$�������+�����5����������5����-���$�������/����������������8�������-�8�

Page 44



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

�1�

8& �
����4)��
��
-�� ��� ��+�����
���
��������������
�
'��

�

8&. <��*��
)�+���+�����
�����-
������)����
���

�

8&.&. � ��	
	)����
��

�

$-��D8�85������C��+�$������+��������-���������5������+�$�������3�������;���

�

4���8���5�����������������+��-���5������+�$�������3��������+�����������

���8��-����/���,���������/��/�������8���������+�$�������������������������

<-�8����0;��#���������������������-��������������������-���5�/���A�������������

���/�B�������/��������5��������5����8�������������������4�����������-������

��������8�����;������-���������+��-����,��������������������-����-��������

�88��,��������0"		��-�����������������������������8������������-������5�-;���

�

����-�5�������������-�����������++��5����������/���������,�����5������+�$����+�������

�������;��*������?����������5������+��-��������5��������5����������������������

���������/�������������58�������;����������?�������8���������-��������������$����

�,�����-��-�����D�������-�������C��+��-��������5����������8�����5���������

��������;�

�

8&.&/ � ����'	���

�

$-��D���8��C���+��������-�����-�����8���������4��C���5�/��;�

�

4��C���5�/���������������������������������$��������-������5�-��������������

��/�����������8����������-���8�����?���������������8-�����5�/���;��#����8��������

�����������5����-�����8�����������8���������/�����8�������;�

�

$-�����8��������4��C���5�/�������(!�$���;��$-����������������������8�������������

�����������������5�8���������5���-���������5������+��-���-�������������	�	

�����;��#����8����+��(!��5���+���8�85��������+�0"		���8�������������+�������

��/����+�
'E�8�5��������5��';'E;��$-����������-�������������
'E����+�������-���

���8����������-���5�/����������-���8�5��������5��';'E��+��-��D��5�C�8�85�������

+��5��?������-����5�����8���������5������5�-������������5������+����5�8������

���5���-��8�85��������+�$���;�

�

8&.&0 ����)���������
�
'����'	����

�

4-�������5������������������+������������8���?����-�/��D�,���8������C��-��

���5�����+��5�����8��;��4������/����������������+������+������-�G5�������

��8�������58����-�����8���������;��$-�����������+������-��������5�����������/�����

�������������+������������8����+����-��8�85������;��$-�����/��/�������������+�

��������������������������������������+�������������-�/����5������-���5������

��/�����������������+���8�������-����-����5�������,������8����;�$-�������������

�-��������G5����+���-������������+��-���-��������������3��������-�/�������

����5������5������-��8����������������������+�����5���5�/�����������������������%�

Page 45



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

�&�

�

� $-���5������+�*5���$�����G5�/������A*$�B���8�����������-���-�����������

� $-�����������/��5���������������/��5���������������-���-�����������

� $-��/��5���+������������-���������������������������

�

8&/ � ����
�
'���2��)��
-��'	�
�'�������� ��� ��+�����
��

�

8&/&. �'	�
�'�����)'4����

�

8&/&/ E���'��������

�

� 3�������C���-�������������8����������'?0		�+5���������G5�/�������

� $-���������5���+��������������-�������������8����������3���������������-���������

�+�F00'���������

� $-���,�����5������+��-�������������8���������/��������-������5�-�������������;��

3���/��?����5������-���������-�������������8���������/���������?��-���-�����������

����5����+������5���E��+�������8������������-������5�-;��$-��������������-�

����������������A2<@��
������-�#��������		�B���������������5����������-���

��������A$-��4������������?�+����,��8��?�#�����������?��		
B�

�

8&/&0 ����)����
�����+����)'	��
���

�

� $-����������5����������������(0��5�/������8������

� 4��-�/�����5�����-����-���5������+�-�5�������������8������������++��G5�����

���	;���+����*$������������
!!�*$���

� $-����������������+���*$��?���������������-��#��5����5�/����+�3�5�������

���������A#�3�B�����		&����F�'?0�!������;�4��-�/�����5����������-����������

/��5���-����-�����/�������������-�����5�8������-�����8�����������-���-����

��������+����-�/������������������-���85���������8��/�������������8������;��4��

-�/���-���+�������5�����-���/��������������+��-�������������8����������0	E�

�������-����-������������/������

� 4��-�/��5��������<���5���		0��������������������-��8�����������+�3�������C��

8�85��������-��-���������������������/��A('EB;��3���/��?���������8���������������

�-����-���,�����5������+���8����������3�������C���-������������-����������

3���������������������

�

8&0 � ����
�
'���2��)��
-�� ��+�����
��2
�)���������

�

8&0&. E���'��������

�

� $-���������88��,��������!0?			�8��8���/��5������������-��-�����������

�����������������3�������;��$-�����8�����������5��0"E��+��-��8�85������;��$-��

�		&�.������5�/���+�5����-�������/�������	E��+� �����C��8�85������������8����

���+������/��5��������;����/����-����5���5�/������������5����/��5�������������-����

Page 46



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

�
�

���������������������A������������5�����������B������������������������5����-���

�-����5�����������5�����

� ����/�����?�3���������-�����������/��5���������/���-���������+���1�-�5���8���

����-��

� $-�����/������������+��01?			�/��5������-�5���8�������-��������������+��;(���������

/��5������-�5���8��������

� )����������������-������-�����+�/��5�����-������������������5������+�

/��5���������A�5�-����@�@#�������
�B?��-���88��,������/��5���+��-������������F�'�

��������8������5��

�

8&0&/ ����)����
�����+����)'	��
���

�

� $-����������5��������������������8����+��01��5�/������8�����;��$-�����/����������

�+�"?�	(�/��5��������������������+��
?""��-�5���8�������-�

� 4��-�/��������������������/��5�?����D�-���������C?������/��5�������������

D/��5����������C;��4��-�/��5�����-���/������-�5�������������5�-�����

<���5�����4������AF00;
0B�+�����-��#�3���5�/����		&;��4��-�/�����5������

����-����������/��5����/����-���/��5������������������������������������������

�,8�������������-���������/������8����8��+��������������-�/���-���+�������5����

�-��/��5���+�/��5����������0	E�������-���8������������AF0	;1	�8���-�5�B�

�

8&3 ����������
'��-
��� ��+�����
��+���2����

�

8&3&. E���'��������

�

� 3�������C���-�����������-����������������������������+������F�"	���������8���

���5���

� �+�����88������5���8����?�������5��������+��-��D�����6��C���8��������-���������?�

����������3�������C���-������������������-����������+�F!0	���������8������5��

� 3�������C���-������������������5�������5��
E����3�������C���������@#�A������/��5��

������5����+�������5�����������������������������8���5���������-�������5����

�+��5�85�B;��$-��������������85����-�������-���������5������+��-���-��������������

�@#������-����������6�-���/��?�����-����5�-��������������������-�5�-�����

�������5���!E�A���;��/;5�B���������-��2���-�4��������-�5�-�������
E�A@�24?�

�		1B�

8&3&/ ����)����
�����+����)'	��
���

�

� $-����������5��������������������8����+�01���5�/������8������

� 4���������+���������-����-�������8��/���������-���5�/���8��/�������5���

�/������������������5������+����5�8�����;��$-����������������+�����5�/���

���8�����������F0(?'		?�+�����5����������������F01?
		�������������8����������

2�$���+�������-���F0	?		06F�'?			;��$-��������������-������������������������������

�5������+����5�8����������������5���5�/��������

Page 47



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

!	�

� #��������5������+�$�������-��������,��8���������-��-���������-�/�������

�,��5����+�����-���,���8������������������������������������-���������������������

D�����++�C?�����������5������?���������/�������-����88����������/��������������

+������-������������+��-�����8�������-��-�������5��;���$-���-�/�������������

������-��+������5��+����-��8�85�������

� �5���8������G5����+���-��+5��-����������������/������������������-�$���;�$-����

��������5��������������5����+�D�-�������6��C��++������+��-�����8���+��,8�����5��;�

*����,��8��?�������+��-��������8����������������++����������8��������-�8�?�

�����5�����?��������85��-���������������/����;���������������8�������-�������

�5��������?�8�����������+����������������?�+����,��8��;�$-����,8�����5��������

-��8����������H�������N���+5��-����,8�����5��;�4��������-����-��������

�,8�����5����+�3�������C��$�������-��-?��������������-��������8���������

�����+���������5�����������������/��������8�������;���4�������������������������

���8�������5���8������+�0;!��88��8�����;�$-����5��������-���+����/����8�5����+�

�,8�����5�����+5��-���!	�8����������������������-���������������?����-������

�������+���8��������8��������-�����������������?�����-���588����-������+�$����

��������5�������������

� $������5������-���������5������+�3�������C���-����������?������������-�/�������5����

+�����,+���������������@#�+����������-��-���������-����-���������@#�+����		
�

���3���������������-����������+�F!?0'(��������

�

8&6 �2�������'	����

�

*��5���0"��������-�����-���/��������������������������������+�-����������8����

�����-����8����������������;��$-�������-������-������������������������������

��8����;���
�

���)���.3;�� ����
�
'����
����4)��
��
-������������� ��+�����
��	������)'�

�

���������8�������

F00'��������

��-����8������;��

�����+������

8��8����������

����/��������

8�������

@��5������

�����

F�'�

�������

�������������

F�"	��������

�����������5������5���8�����

�++����F!0	��������

���������8�������

F00'��������

��-����8������;��

�����+������

8��8����������

����/��������

8�������

@��5������

�����

F�'�

�������

�������������

F�"	��������

�����������5������5���8�����

�++����F!0	��������

�
�

Page 48



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

!0�

$-�����/�������������5���������������������+������������8���;������-�5����������

+����������-����-���-����������������-����,�����/�����������8���������5�����

�����������-�����+����������58���-������-�����������-������+������5����������

����������������588����+������-�����5����;����������++��5��?������5�������+��-��

���8���+��-�����5��?����85�������������/��5������-������������8�������-�5�-����

�-�5�������������-����-���������5������+�3�������C���-������������,�������������

�-��������������������������/�;�

Page 49



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

!��

�

9& �)		
���-
�������������� ��+�����
��

�

� ��������
���)''�������� ���)		
����)���������������+�4�������������� ��+�

����
����+�-)�)����)		
������+�&�

�

9&. �)		
����)�������������2�+�

�

9&.&. �)�������)		
���	�
2�+����

�

�5�/������8����������������������������������-���?��+�����-���?��-��������/��

�588���;�����������������������/������������������-����88��;�����

�
���)���.6;�

���������������)		
���-�
'���A�����+�����������
)�����

��)		
���	�
2�+��� �����������

3��������<�5����� "&E�

3��������#������������+�@��5����������

<���5�������������������A3#@<�B�

""E�

2��������<�5�����+���@��5��������������������

A2<@�B�

0
E�

 ������@��5���������/����<�5�����A @�<B� 0&E�

23��3��������� 00E�

��������������������� 
E�

<���������/���������������������� &E�

��-��� &E�

#������������+�<-��+��,��5��/����+�@��5������

��������������A#<�@�B�

1E�

������������8����� ������ 1E�

�

*5��-������������������5�%���

�

� �����?�����5������������$���������G5��������������������/���588����+�����-��

�������5�����

� $�������-���++����������+����������58��������������������������/���588����+�����-��

�������5�����

� ������������8�������������������������������588����+����3#@<��A'(EB��-�����-���

��5�����

�

9&.&/ # �����	��
-��)		
�����������2�+F�

�


��8�����������������������������-�����5����+��-���588�����-���-�/�������/��;��

���������������������/������������������-����88��;��$-�������+��G5�������8������

����5��%�

Page 50



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

!!�

�
���)���.5;���������>�+�2��
	'������+�-)�+���������)		
���'
����
''
�����������+�

�)		
�����	�� �����������

$��������������/���8����� !"E�

*5����������� !�E�

�������������+5������ �!E�

)5�������.��������� �!E�

.�������-�8�N��������������� ��E�

��-��� �	E�

<
)�<-�����#�/���N�588���� 01E�

@��5������������������ 01E�

$�������������+��5������� 0"E�

���++���N/��5����������5������� 0!E�

�

$-��+�����������������������������%�

�

� @��5�����������������������-����������5�����������������������������/��������

�������+5�������-�����-�����8����+��������������A"(EB���

� ������������8�������������������������/����588���N��/����+����5�������8��������

A'	EB�

� $�����+���++��������L�������G5��������������������/���-���������8����+��588����

�

9&.&0 # ������� ��C)������
-��)		
��������2�+F�

�


��8���������-�������/����588��������������58�������G5���������+������%���

�

� 01E�����/���������+����

� !&E����������+����

� !�E���������-��������+���������������+����

� 1E�������������+����

� (E�����/������������+����

�

*5��-������������������5�%�

�

� '(E��+�3#@<�����������������-��������+�������/���������+�������-��-����/����+�

�588�����-������������/����

� $-���������/��5������������������������������������������������+�������/����

�����+�������-��-����/����+��588����

� *��5�����58��������-���/��������,�����/�����+������+��������+��588�������/����;��

��������8����������������-����588�������/������5�-����3#@<���������	����	

�������-�������-���������5��������+��5�-����/���������-�/��-�����++��5������

Page 51



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

!"�

�����������588���;��$-�������+�������-���5�/���+��������-����-����$�����-���������

�������������������������������8���������+����������-��588����+����-���-�����������

�

9&/ ���%
�*��

�

9&/&. A
�)����������
�����%
�*����+�	������� �	��

�

�5�/������8��������������������+��-����������������+�����/��5�������������

�������������8�������-�8�;��#���������+��5�/������8�����������5�%�

�

� �����$����A(0EB����������������������������+���/��5��������������������;��$-������

���������-�������+������������������+���++��������L��

� $��������������������������������+�������������������5��������58�?�/��5������

���58������������������8������

� $-��������������/��5�������������������������������3#@<��A"(EB�

� #��5�����-���?�A!!EB������������������+�����/��5������������������������

8�������-�8�

�

9&/&/ ����)�
���	������� �	����+����%
�*��

�

$-����H�������+��5�/������8��������A'"EB�������������������+�������5���������

8�������-�8�����������;��$-�������+��G5�����������������5�����8�������-�8�����-��

3������������������.�������-�8����-�&E��+��5�/������8����������������������;���

�

9&0 �)		
������+��

�

9&0&. <���������
������������)		
���

�

$-������������������8�����������������������������588��������������+����������

����5�����A!"EB�����������+������������+��/���������588�����8������A�&EB;���

*5��-������������������5�%�

�

�  �����+�����N����5����������-������������������������������?�����������

����5��$����

�  �����+������������+��/���������588�����8�����������-�������������������������

��������������������;�

� $-�����������+��������$���������5�-��-�������+��������������������-���++������

���������5��5������������+����������58��

9&0&/ �
�� �
'����� ���������

�


��8������������-���5�/�������������58����-����-���8�����/���������-����H���

�-���������+����-����������/����-����,��0������-�;���$-����H����-������������%�

�

Page 52



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

!'�

� (	E��+��5�/������8���������������+5����������������H����-���������/����-����,��

0������-�;��$-����������������������-��+��5�����58��������-��-����$����

����������,8��������������+���������588�������-�+5����������

� �!E��+��5�/������8����������������-�����������N��������������5����������H���

�-���������/����-����,��0������-�;��$-��G5�������/���������-���/��������,���

/������������-��-����-����������������5�����5���-�/�������8��������-���������

6������8������8������,8������������������5����5������85������������+5�������-����

��-�����5���������-����������+����-���-�����������-����������������-�����������

�����-�������5��������������H����-�����

� �0E��+��5�/������8����������������-���8�����������������H����-���������/����-��

��,��0������-�;���$-��G5�������/���������-�+�5����-����++��������8��������������

8�����5������������+���$���������-���������������+������������+��588����+���

���5�����8�����������������������+������������8��8���

� *��5�����58�8������8������,8����������������/����-���-�+������������������;��

$-���������������������������-��������$�������������G5�88���������8��������-��

����������������/�������������-����������-�/���-����+�����5��5���I�����5�����

8�������++����������I���������;�������
E��+��5�/������8�������������-��������

�-�����������-�5�-�+���������������8�������-���+��5����������-����-��-������-�01E�

����������������-��������

�

9&0&0 ��	������)		
���	�
2���
��

�

�5�/������8��������������������-����-���������8����������588����8��/�����;���

�

� �/������-����A!
EB��+�$�����������+5����������01E��������+5��������/���;��

*5����������-������������������������588������8������8����/���+���L���+�

���������������������������5�;���*��5�����58�8������8�����������,8��������������

+�����/�������+5����������+5����������

� ������������������5����������A0�EB?�8�������-�8���������������������A00EB�

�������++���N/��5����������5�������A00EB�����������+��G5����������������588����

���������������5�/������8����������

� S5�������/���������-�+�5����-����-��������5����������������588�����/��������+���

/��5���������������������/���8����;���*��5�����58��8������8�������������-���

�-��������5�����������588������8����-�������������588����/��5�������������-��

����5�-�������������5��?��-��8������������������,�������

� $����8������8����������-��+��5�����58��������������-�����������������������+5������

�������8����+������������?��-�������������������������8�������-�8����-���-���

�������������;��$-���������������������������$�����-������������-�����������������

��8��/�������-�����5��������������-������������������88���5�������������/����

������������5����-�����������������������;��$����+�����-����-��������������+���

3#@<������588��������-���

�

9&3 �
''����
�����

�

Page 53



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

!(�

9&3&. ��������������%�� ��
''����
�����

�

!�E��+��5�/������8��������-�/��-��������/��������/�������������������/������/���

�������������N����������������������������/�����������������5������5�-������

����-��8����0������-�;���

�
���)���.8;�$���������������'
�����*�����
� �2��4������2
�2�+�����
''����
�����

	E

0	E

�	E

!	E

"	E

'	E

(	E

1	E

&	E


	E

F	6�'			 F'?		06

F0'	?			

F0'	?		06

F(		?			

F(		?		0R

�)��
2��

��� 2�

�
� #��*��5���0'��-���?������������������-���-��-����5���/�������+������������������

-�/���������������������-����-����������$����

� $-���������������-�������A''EB?�����������,��5����8��8���A'!EB?�8��8������-���

����������C�A"
EB?�5���8������A"&EB�����)������58��A"(EB��������������������

-�/��������������������

� �+��-�����-����������-���-�������A('EB��������/��/�������������������?�-��+��+�

�-��������������������5�������������	�����������	
��	���	��
����������;��$-�������

�-�������+�������$����������������+���L��

�

9&3&/ A��%��
��� ��G� �-����
��
''����
�����

�

*��5�����58�8������8����������������-�������5������5�-�������������������������

���������������-��������������������������������/������������������-���������

������������������+������+5�������������+���$���;��$-���������-�����������������

�/������5������������������88�����������+��-��D�-�+�C���������������������-�5�-�

����-�5�������������-����-����������?��������������-���$����������������+���?�

������+��-����������$����-����������5������������;�

�

�����/�����������-���5���������������������,8�������������5����������������

-��������������588����$�������-��-���8�����������5��%�

�

� ������
��'�*���;��$�����+����-�/�������������5��������������+�����5����������

��������/���/���88����-���������������-�������;��3���/��?�����5��������������

Page 54



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

!1�

��������5�-�������������������G5����������5�������-������������5�����������-���

����;��$����+�����-����-������������5++�������������5�����������-���-�����������

�����-������5������������������5������������-���88���5��������D�-�8�C�

���������������88���5����������-����-���D�����C�����-���

� ��@�;��������8�����/����-����������$����A���-����-����������������5��$���B������-��

8��+�������588������+�������5����������������-�������8�����/�����������	��
��	����	

�
	����������������	���	����	���
��
����������5�����������;���������������

��������������-����-��������������+������������������������������������

8�������-�8��+��-�����������5������������8�����/��8���5������;��#��8������?��-����

�����������+���������?����������������������+�����������$���������������

8�������-�8�

� ��'
�����������'	���;��������+��-������5�����$���������������5�������8�������

��G5���������������5��������������?��������������?����88��8�����;���*����,��8��?�

����5������5�-���������+����������������5����5�85���A�;�;��5������+�8��8���

�������������8�����5���������/������B����-����-����5�������A�;�;��-����������

�-��-���������/�������-�����8������58����������/��5��B;��$-���������8����8�����

��������$�����-�����������������������������������������������������������-��

������������D�����������C���8�������-����-����-�����-�����5�����������������

��++������;��#���������������/�?��-��5��G5���������5������+�$�����+����������������

��+��������?��8���������������������/����I�$������8�����-����-���������������

�5������������/��5����������5������������������;��$-��������������+���$�������

��8��/���-������8����������-���������������������������������8�������-�

G5��������/��������G5�������/����

� �����	���������+��
���������;��$����-�/��+�5����-�����,8���������+���������

���-�3��������<�5������������������������������++��5��������/�����;���������

�����������������-����-������-������������������+��-��<��8���?�����������+�������

�-�5�-�3��������<�5����������+5�������8�����;��$������5�������������������

��������������������<�5�������8������������-��������������������������

8��������������������������8����������5�������������������

� � ������
��������
������+�;�#��������5������+�$��������8�����5�����������������

������8�����������-��.���������������������6�.���������������/������������

5�����������-��5��G5������5����������+��-������/��5������������������-���������

�����5���6������������I���������������/���-���������������������-����8��8���5�����

���/����;��3�������C��$���������/���-������������8�����������������-�������������+�

�-������+����������-������/������������������8�����������������������-�8�����-���

�����������-������5�-;��$-����������������������������������+��-�����������-�

$�����+�������L���������8���

�

9&3&0 ��	�����
���-
�������������� ��+�����
��

�

S5�������/���������-�8������8���������������������������58����-����D��8�������C�

+���3�������C���-����������;��*��5���0(����������5���������-�������8�����;�
�

�

�

�

Page 55



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

!&�

���)���.9;��
�)����
)	�	������	�������-�����
��� ������	�����
��-
�������������� ��+�����
��

�

�
����5�����?���8���������+���3�������C���-���������������5��%�

�

� ��8��/��������������������������������+��-��/��5������������5������+�3�������C��

�-���������������-���5��5����+��-������5�-�

� #���-���/��D����������/����C�+����-��������������-��������������������������-��-��

����5�������������������G5���8������?����8�����5�������-��������������������������

8���������

� $-���������������������8�������-�8����-����-���-���I��-������������5�����8��/���

����������;���������������������-����-������8�����5�����������������+�3�������C���-����

��������������5�����+5��������������-���������������8���������

� �

Page 56



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

!
�

:& �
%��+����� ��2����� ��+�����
�;����
''��+���
���

�

� �����	
��� �� ��� ���� ��+�2���������+�2�������
-�����2������������������� ��+�

����
�&����������� ����������2��2
�)����������
�>�%�� ��
''����+�

2
�)������>�%
�*����%�� ��
'��
-�� ��4
�
)� ��� ��+���(�
(���� �

�
'')������&��<���+�
��� ��������� �-��+����>����)'4���
-�

���
''��+���
�������	)��-
�%��+�-
���
���+�����
��4��� �����>�%�� �� ��

��'�
-�%
�*�����
%��+����� ��2����� ��+�����
������ ��4
�
)� &�

�

$-�����8����8��/����������8�-����+��-��������;������������������5��-�������-�5���

/�����-���8���5������-�������-�5������8���������?��5�������������������-�����-��

��������������/5��������;��������-��������+��-��8�����6�����������8����������������

��/���8������������������������/���������8��������-��;��$-��+���������

��������������������+���������������������������������+��-��3�.;��������+�

�-���������������������������5�������5�����������-��3�.��5����������

<���5������������������<���5����������������*��������;���

�

:&. ��4��������-
����8�

�


;0;0 3�.�.����-�5������������������5������+���������������������-��-��������5���

D������������/�����C�+������-��/�����-����������;��$-����������������-�5���+��5�����

�������+��-����������-��-�-�/��8��������;��)���������-���������-?��-��+���������

����������������5��������+����������������%�

�

� �,���������-��-��-���5������+�����������������$������8��������������

�����+����������-�+5�����������588����

� �,���������-��-�$������/����+���-����+5��������5�����A�;�;��������+����������-���

0��������5����B�

� �,���������-��-�$���������������+��-����������������������

� �,���������-��-�����5������������8�������������������+��-��/��5���+��-���-����

����������-��������������������������

� �,���������-��-�$�������������������5�������5�����������������������-��5�-�

�5�����+5�����������������-����������������������

$-����������������-�5������5�������8�����������-��-��2�$�������������I�D�����
	

���������
	����	��������	���	��	���������	������	��	����	�����	����	��
������	

����	��
�����������	��������C���

�

:&/ �
����������������������

�


;�;0 4��-��588����+����3�.?�3#@<�C��<���5�����������++������-�5����������

���8�����������+����-�������������+�$�����������5���������58�����?�5�����+5�5���

G5��������/���5�/��������-��8��������������5���;��$-�������������-�5�������-�����

���-�3�.�����88��8������

�

Page 57



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

"	�


;�;� 3�.��-�5���5�������������N��������������G5�������/���������-����������5���

����������G5��������/���5�/������������������������A����������5������������������

����������-��2�$�������/��������5��������+����5�B;�#��5���G5�������/���������-�

�-�5�������������������6������?�-��-���-���������������������5�����������������

�-��/�����-����������;��#������5���+�!	�$�����-�5����������5��������-���������

8�����+��-��G5�������/��8�����������5�������/��������+�$�����L���������8��;��$-��

G5��������/���������-��-�5������������8�5�����
'E����+���������/���R����I�'E��+�

����$��������-������5�-�����D�����������-�������C��+��-��2�$���

�

:&0 A��)����� ��� ��+�����
��

�


;!;0 3�������C�<��8����D4�������)������$����-��C�-��������-��D�,��8�������

#�-��/������.��L�C?�����������+��������������68��������+�������D<��8���68���+����

�������C���������-��-�-��8���-�����-���85���������/��5���������������������������

�++����/���������-��;��3���/��?��/��������5��������-���8����8����������

�,8��������D����-�����5��C�����G5������++�����;��$-���������������������������+��-��

<��8��������������������$���;�� ������$���?��-������������+��-��<��8���?�

�5�������-���85������������8����������������+5�������8���������-��-��<��8���;��

$-������������+�������������������������.�����8���(�I���8��/���� �������6����

���5����5�5���5����������������������-��85����������-�����������;��3�.��-�5���

����������588��������-��85����������-�����������������-��/����8��/�����������

�


;!;� $-��/�������+�3�������C��<���5�������������������	�����	
��	�������	�����������	

����	������	���	�����	��	�����
	���;����/��������5��������-���$��������-��

����5�-�+����5����/��5��������-����������������������������-������������������

������3�������C���-����������;��3�.��-�5�������������-��������������������

�����������-���������5��������3�������C��$-����������?�����5�����������5���-��-6

8��+�����/����

�

:&3 ����
��+��	����������)		
���

�


;";0 $-���������-�-��-���-�����8����8������-����-������������5��G5��?����-������A�+����

������B�$���������/����������588�����-�����-���A�+�����������������+����)���

+��5���B����58�;���������������������-���3�.��-�5���8����������������������-���

8�����/������G5�������������/��������5������������588������������������58�����

������������

�


;";� ��/����-���������5������+�3�������C��$���������������-��-������?���5���8��8���

����+�������?��������������������-���8����������/���8��8����������588����

8����������+����-�������58��I��-����-�5�����/��/��8�������5������?���8������

�5�����������������G5���������������������588����+���$��������-����������������

������

�


;";! $�����-������������������������������������������������-����-�������D/����

�����+���C����-��588����+����-����������������;��.���������-�5������������+5������

���-�6��5�-��588����+����-����������������I��-�������8�����5���������+�����

��������+���$�����-����������-�<-�������������5���.��8�����������������+���

$�����-����������-�4����;��#���/�����+��-���8���������+��5�-����������

Page 58



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

"0�

�-�5����������5��������?��+��-���������������+�����������5�����+5�?������������

�-�����������������-�5�����������������

�


;";" �/��������5��������-���8��������������������������+���$�����/����-����,��0��

����-�;��3�.��-�5������������-������������588����$���������������88��8������

8���������

�

:&6 A
�)������4�
*��������+��)		
���

�


;';0 @��5������������-������6������+�3�������C���-����������;��3�������C��

�5�����������������������5��������-����8���������+�/��5��������������-��/���-��

�5������������	������	���	��������	
����������
������-��������������5������

8�����/���������+���������������5�����+����-����������������+�/��5���������

���������;��3�.��-�5���������+���-��������88��8�������������+�8��/����������6

���������5��������588����/��5��������������������/��5�����������������

�

:&5 �'	�
2�����
''����
�����	�
�������

�


;(;0 $-���������8�����/���������+������8����������������� ������)���5�-��+�

3�������C������23��3�������C����������������8���������I�$���������5��������

5��������+�-�����������������+�����-����-��������������G5����������5��������

�-����5������-���������+���������;��.���������-�5�����������-��-�� ������

)���5�-��+�3�����������+����������������++����/����������������-��-���-����

������?��-��5�-��88��8��������������?����������������+��-���������������������;��

3��������<�5������-�5����������5��������������+���-�������8������8��������+����-��

��������������������������������������������������������/��5�����5�����

��8���������

�


;(;� �/��������5��������-���������������������������������8��/���-����5�������������

�+��-���-����������?��-�������������������-�����?��-�������5��5��?���/������������

+����������������?�������������-�������������-����������������8������;��$������5���

���������������8��������������8����������������������88���5��������+��-����������

<�������������*������������8����?����������5���-�����8���-�������5������������

�-�5����������������������������++����/���;��$-����-�5��������+����������-��

�++�����+��-��$-�����������A�$�B����-��8�����8�����+������8�������
"
��

�


;(;! 3�.��-�5������������-�������������/���8������������/���8�����8��������588����

�-����/���8������+��-��������������/����8��/�����?���������-������������������

�����588�����-������/����+��������������������-���������8������

���������������������������������������� �������������������

�

�

�
"
�-��8%NN���;��������++���;��/;5�N�-���P������;��8,�

Page 59



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

"��

�

.7& ��
������

�

�

���'� ��-�����
��

�
�-�+�����

��2���

3������+�������������A�,8������������8���������?�����-�����8����


'EB��-����-�����������/�������-�����8�����8���������-��D��5�C�

��������+��-��8�85������?����-�����������/���A����-�����8�����-��

�����/������';'EB�

��
���A��)��

�++�+�!�A�"�

#�����5����+��-���������5��������������-����������������-�

����/��5���8���5���?����5���������������;��@#����5��������-��

������������+����������������.���5���


�+���� $-���������/��5���+��������+�/��5�������-��������������-����-���

���������������������;��;�;��?��?�"?�'?�0	��-������������"�


)���	����� #��5������-���G5����+�����-���-���������������������������8�����

����-����H��������+���8�������8�����������/����������-��-������������

+5�������-�������-;�

�
	)����
�� $������5������+�$-����������������������������3��������

��'	��� 25������+�$-��������������������������-�����8���������4��C��

�5�/���A�(!B�

�)	���

�)�	)�������

#�5�����+�������8-�����������+����-�����������������85�����������+�

����������������������

�

Page 60



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

"!�

..& <�4��
���	 ���

�

<���5����������� �������/��������A�		1B���	������	����	
��	 ��������	

!����������"	#������
	��	$������;� �����?�< ��

	

 ������)���5�-��+�3��������A�		
B�%����
����	 ��������	!�
�
�����	&����������

�

3��$����5���A�		�B�'��	(���	�
	���	)��������	���	 ��������	$�����	��	������	$������	

*�������+	�	 ����	 �����
	(�����;� �����?�3��$����5��	

�

3�.�A�		
B�%����
����	$����������	 ��������	$�����
�	�

�

2��������<�5�����+���@��5�������������������?�A�		
B�,-	 ����	$������	�������	.//0	

�

2���������5�/����+�$-�������������������������A2�$��B�A�		&B� ������	1

���	$�����	�
	

'$1�

�

�2���5��2��������.�85�������.��H��������A�		&B�

Page 61



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

""�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�������H���
�

�)�2������	
�+�����

�

Page 62



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

"'�

�

4�����5������������-���������+��-���-��������������������������-�����8�������-��

�5�/��;��
�

!6�60�<���������$�������<�5��

!"'�.����-�����

#�)����-���*5�5���<�<� ���

#�����3�5�����.��H����

#������+��������

#+������<�������������25������A<2B�

#+������<��������� ������-�8�<�5�����

#+������<-�������������5�-�<������

#+������<���5�����2�������

#+������*���������/�����

#+������4������4��+����#�����������

#��������
����������������*5���

#����
���5�������$��������������5���

#�������<���5�����#�����������

#����<��8���������������

#�����<�������588�������58�

#���������+���������<-5��-6����������������5������ ��;�

)����$������-�.��H����� �������

)��������-��#�����������A3�������B�

)��������-��4������#��������������3��������

)������A<�����/��#����$-���8���B�

)������-���� ���

)������ �+��+���4���������*��������

)��������
����
���������#�����������

)�����4�����M������*��������

)�����.����<���5�����#�����������

)��������M�����)���������$-��<���5�����

)�����-�*��������+�<-�����5�

)����������*����<���5�����<������

)����������*����.����<������

)����������*�����������<���L����<�5��A)����������*����<���5�����<�����B�

)$<@�3��������

)$<@���������5��@��5������

)M)�<� ���

)5��������)5�������<�5�� ���

<�������<���5�����#�����������

<������<-����

<����������������

<����������������<���L����#�����������

<�����3��������

<������� �����5��3��8����#���������

<�������
����+�*5���

<-����5���<���5�����#����<������

<-����5���.��6��-����

<-������<�5���
�������A��5�-B�*<�

<-��������@�����$�5���

<-�L5��

<-�����#8��������<-5��-���/���������/�������<������

<-�����
�/��������<-5��-�

<������!!�3�5�����$�5���

<���L����#�/����)5���5�6�3�������

<�5��#�����

<�����#����
���������#�����������

<�������#����

<���������)�G5����

<���5�����<����*�5�������� ������

<���5�����*��5��

<���5�����M���*���$-��������������

<��8���������� �/�����#������

<�5������+�#�����.��8���

<�����/��3����-� ���<���5��������������<��8����

<�����A<��5�-������8����8���B�

<�5��������8��

<�8�����<������ 5��-����<�5��

<�8�������������Q�������������58�

��/���<�����.��6��-����

�������������� �������

����������� ������/����

������<����8�����2�������

�����L���<���5����� ��������<������

���������<���5�����#�����������

�����������/��
���������#�����������

�+����#����Q�#+������<5��5������/���8�����

������
����)�8�����<-5��-�

��������5��<���5�����<����������-��M��

��+����?�3��������Q�)�����������������

�8���8���#������)������

�G5����$��������<�<�

�5��#�����5�����

�,8��5���

*������Q���5�������#�/���������/�����$�5���A*����B�

*��-����#����������������

*����5���.����3��������*��������.��H����

*�����)����<-5��-��+�����

*�����������������<�5��

*��������+�����-�����.����

*��������+�3�������<-5��-�$�����

*��������+�S5���T��4����

*5�"����<���5�����.��H���� ���

�������.�������������5���

�-�������4��+����#�����������

��������?���������������$�/����
�����
��������#����������

������5����-�������������������

�����<���5�����<������

���������������*�5��������

���/������?� ���+����Q� �������
���������#�����������

3��������8�������4-����-����)����������<�5��

Page 63



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

"(�

3��������#�/���������58����#���-���A3#�#B�

3��������#+������<5��5����@��5�������������������A#<@�B�

3��������#�����������+�������8������� �/����6�3#� �

3��������#5�����A2#��3�������B�

3����������5�������)5�������.�������-�8�

3��������*�����������+�
���������#������������

3������������-�<5��5����Q�<���5�����<������

3�������� ���<������

3�������������8� ���

3��������.-����,����58�

3��������.����#�����������

3���������������<������$�5���

3���������8�������/���8�����$�5���

3��������������

3��������M������<-5��-�6�)�8�����

3��������4-����-����M�������58�

3��������4������#���

3����������5����5��������

3�����������-����

3��/��������������������������������

3��8����3�����+���
�+5�����Q����������

3�,����������8�����4����-�8�

3��-�<�����.������58�

3��-�<�����M������
�+������<-5��-�

3��-��� �/���#��,��������������N.����������

3����� �����<���5�����<������

3�������������?�3�������

3������+��5�� �����+��5������

3���6������3��������

3�������3������������������

3�������@����<���5�����#�����������

3������������

3�5����+�
�+5���<-��������<������

3$)��
���������#�����������

�+%�)����$-��*5�5����+�$-��)����

�����+����3�5�����#�����������

����/���/��@�������������������

��������4��+����#�����������A�4#B�

��������<���5�����<������

�$��-�$��������<������

7��5��*���#���2�������

7��5��+����-��4�����<���5�����.��H����A74<.B�

�5����-�#�/����<������

�5����-�3�5�����#�����������

 ����5��3�5�����<��8�����/�� ���

 �����<���5�����$�5���

 �5���5��

 �����<�5�������������������������0	'��<-������$�5���

 ������#��������������#����+�����/�������������

 ����������-�4����C��<������

 ��������������<5��5������������

��<<�

��������#���#���
����+�*���$-��<-��������+�<-��-����

�����8�������<����Q�
�8����

��������3��������

����/����<-5��-�

�5�������.����������

�5�����������<-������<-5��-�

�5������3����Q�3��-�����.����������#���������58�

�5������3����)�8�����<-5��-�

�5������3����<������

�5������3����<-���������$�5���

�5������3�������-�������-5��-�

�5������3����$��� �������

2�������������$��������<������

2��� �+���/���������������������

2��� �+��3�����-���������������

2���-������ ������ ������������������5���

2���-�3����������-�����.;�;�;�

2���-� ������<���5�����3�5���

2���-� ������ �������

�6)���<���5�����$�5���

�-��3�����-�

�8��������

.�����3�5���

.���#+��������/���8�������5�������Q�#�/������.��������

.������5����� �������

.��������������-�����+���������#����

.�����/����8��������

.
#����/�����

.������<-������$�5���

.��6#���/��2���-� ������

.��� ������ �������

.�������3����-�Q��������<����#�����������


�������.��6��-����


����������������������������


�7<<�<���5����������

�����$-������<��8����

�����$-������<��8����

����������
���������#�����������

����������<�������5�� ���

��-�����<�5���������.��H����

���������*�5��������

�-�8-�����3����
���������#�����������

�������<����4�����A���B�

�������)��/������#�������������� ������

�8��������������������

�8����+�����.����<���5��������58�

�85�����$-������<��8���� �������

���<5�-����C��<-5��-�

�����������5���������$�5���

���7�����<-5��-� �����#�/����<������

���7�����.��6��-����

���7�-���-��)�8�����������<-5��-�

���������<-5��-�.����-����<-5��-�<�5�����

���$-����������<��-�������-����.$#�

Page 64



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

"1�

����5��������)�8�����<-5��-�

�5++����
����
���������#�����������

�5���������4����������Q�<-����5���

$-��#+������<-����AM�B�

$-��)�����<-���������$�5���

$-����/���#��������������$�5���*5���

$-�����#������4������<-���������*5���

$-��*��������+�����5����������-����

$-��*��������+�4-����������3��8�����

$-��������-�8-�����+�<-�������#�����8-����

$-��3�����������-���� �������

$-��3��-�������������

$-���-�������$�5���

$-���������3����-�<�������588����#�����������

$-��������<-��������������������

$-���;�;�;�;#;�*�5���������������� �������

$-�����*�5��������

$-��������Q�)������*��5��

$-��.����-��+�4����������

$-��.�����)����<���5�����A.��B� ���

$-��
������)���<-��5��

$-��������������+���+����N3�������N)������)����-�

$-�������5�����<���5�����<������N�$-������������
���������#�����������

$-����5�-����/�
������-�#�����5���<������

$-����5�-����#+������<5��5����#���4��+����#����������� �������

$-������8���<-���������$�5���

$-���5�����������������

$-��$���-�5���$�5���

$-��$������������8����5���)�8�����<-5��-�

$-�����������T2T�)5���

$-����4�������������<-������

$�����-�������4����������*��������+��-������-�

$�����-���<���5������8�����<������

$�����-����/������$������������5����

$�����-���3���85��*�5��������

$��������Q�$������#�����������AM�B�

$����������)��������-������<-5��-�

$5��8��������3����-����58�

$5�5������8������<���5��������������<��8����

$5����-�<�8�����4������.��H����

$5����-�
������5��*�5���������+�$-��M��������������

$5������3�����

M��<���������*���<5��5������/������� ���

M������
�+����<-5��-?��5������3����

4�������������
���������#�����������

4������������� �������

4�������-��� �����#�/����<������

4����#+�������5�����#��������������M�� �������

4����������.������58�

4����������
���������#�����������

4�������<�3��/����8��������-����.���������++�#�����������

4����5�-������86���<������

4��+�����
���5����<������

4������+���4�����$��������<������

4���������#���.�5���+����#���-�5����<-������

4����������.��6��-����

4����+���4����4����������58�

4�����.�����������

�������5�.��6��-����

��5�-�75�������588����M������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 65



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

"&�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�������H����
�

�����������	�
-����

�

Page 66



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

"
�

�

$-����8���������������������+����-��3������������������.�������-�8����������

8��/��������4������3#@<�;�

�
���)����;�
�����
)�� 
�+������
'��������������4���)�	)�������

�
�

���)���<;��)'4���
-�� ��+����
��� ��+�	�
�����
�����������4��%��+�

Page 67



�

���;��6�����8����;��;5��

�

�

'	�

�

Page 68



 1 

 

 
 
Meeting:  Haringey Strategic Partnership Board   
 
Date:   21 January 2010  
 
Report Title: Outcome of the Department of Health -   Health 

Inequalities National Support Team (HINST) Visit  
 
Report from: Susan Otiti, Acting Joint Director of Public Health 
 

Purpose 
 
To provide Board members with the outcome of the visit, progress to date and 
to give members the opportunity to shape the action plan. 
 

Background 
 

The HINST visited Haringey in October 2009 to review what we are doing in 
relation to reducing adult health inequalities in the borough. They were 
particularly interested in keeping up the momentum around the national 2010 
life expectancy targets against which Haringey is currently on track for both 
men and women.  
 
The visit benefited from the input of many individuals within NHS Haringey, 
the Council, North Middlesex Hospital and the voluntary and community 
sector.  
 
The Approach: 
 
The HINST use a number of frameworks to assess whether the borough is 
doing all it can to improve life expectancy and reduce health inequalities.  
They are particularly looking for: 
 

• A population focus 

• Effectiveness of interventions 

• Size and scale in approach 
 

The areas they focus on are orientated towards service provision in the short 
term and wider determinants in the medium to long term.  Given the proximity 
of March 2011 for the end on the national life expectancy target they are 
placing particular emphasis on the short term. They looked at: 
 

• Cardiovascular disease secondary prevention  

• Cardiovascular disease acute management 

• Tobacco control 

• Alcohol harm reduction 

Agenda Item 12Page 69



 2 

• Cancer 

• Seasonal excess deaths 
 

 

The HINST want to see triangulation between population health measures, 
community engagement and frontline health services and this underpins their 
analysis. 
 
HINST Findings 
 
The Team congratulated the partners on their commitment and passion for 
this area and found many strengths and areas of good practice relating to 
leadership and engagement, partnerships: structures and processes, vision 
and strategy, data, frontline services and community engagement.  
 
The HINST identified the following high level recommendations; 
 
1. Undertake further analysis quantifying the number of lives that need to be 
saved and assessment of the necessary scale and reach of interventions 
required to reduce mortality rates to sustain progress towards the 2010 
mortality targets and address inequalities within Haringey. 
 
2. Develop detailed delivery plans informed by the above analysis, equity 
audit and social marketing. 
 
3. Develop a culture of data and analysis underpinning all strategic and 
commissioning decisions, as part of a whole systems approach to addressing 
health inequalities. 
 
4. Establish clear local clinical and practitioner leadership in Cardiovascular 
Disease (CVD), Stroke, and Cancer. 
 
5. Continue to focus intensively on improving the quality of primary care 
across the 3 levels of support, and build a partnership approach to case-
finding. 
 
6. Take a partnership approach to the development of commissioning groups 
relating to the contributing factors to health inequalities and the development 
of improved patient pathways. 
 
7. NHS Haringey should fully integrate its strategic and operational community 
engagement work internally and with other partners. 
 
8. Continue the development of the Well-Being Partnership Board and the 
Haringey Strategic Partnership structures in relation to locality working, 
engagement of the Voluntary Community Services (VCS) and the broader 
healthy communities’ agenda. 
 
9. Ensure specific initiatives are developed and implemented to embed the 
‘Health is Everyone’s Business’ approach including introducing Health Gain 
Schedules. 

Page 70



 3 

10. Speedily recruit a new Joint Director of Public Health. 
 

Progress to Date 
 

i) An early draft action plan was presented to the Well Being 
Partnership Board on 8th December and the valuable feedback will 
be incorporated into the final version. However some of the 
recommendations from the visit have already commenced.   

 
ii) The outcome of the visit was presented to the Overview and 

Scrutiny Committee on 11th January 2010 and members identified 
their continuing contribution to tackling health inequalities which will 
be part of the action plan. 

 
iii) NHS Haringey invited the HINST to their Board seminar on 27th 

January and HSP members and Overview & Scrutiny members 
have been invited. The session will be interactive to provide further 
opportunity for partners to shape the action plan and will focus on 
the HINST; 

 

• Leading a discussion on the visit recommendations with a particular 
emphasis on Community Engagement and Cardiovascular Disease 
Prevention, 

• Sharing their experience and knowledge on how spearhead PCTs 
Boards and partner organisations have developed their leadership role 
to integrate health inequalities into the business of their organisation, 

• Sharing their experience and knowledge on leading commissioning to 
improve health inequalities outcomes. 

 
iv) Initial discussions have taken place with HAVCO to identify ways to take 
forward the recommendations relating to community engagement and to link 
these with the findings from the recent survey and consultation project 
‘Moving Forward’. 
 
v) There is an agreement in principle from the Well Being Chairs Executive to 
establish a Healthier Communities Group and this group will have a role in 
supporting delivery of the action plan. 
 

Policy Implications 
  
The recommendations may give rise for Board members to spot opportunities 
to review/amend core function policies that are linked to the health inequalities 
agenda. 
 

Legal Implications  
 
None identified. 
 

Financial Implications  
 

Page 71



 4 

There will be financial implications in the delivery of the action plan.  As much 
of the activity relates to performance in primary care, this will largely fall on 
NHS Haringey to deliver.  The work on community engagement will need to 
be resourced. 
 

Recommendation 
 
That members of the HSP give their views on the ‘high level 
recommendations’ and the presentation to help shape the action plan. 
 

For more information contact: 
 
Name: Susan Otiti 
Title: Acting Joint Director of Public Health  
NHS Haringey/Haringey Council 
Tel: 0208 442 6070 
Email: susan.otiti@haringey.nhs.uk 
 

 

Page 72



 1 

 
 
Meeting:   Haringey Strategic Partnership    
   
Date:    21 January 2010    
 
Report Title:  Thematic Board Updates   
  
Report of:     Mary Connolly, Partnerships Manager, Haringey 

Council  
 

Summary 
 
This report provides updates from the last cycle of Theme Board meetings.  
The updates provide an overview of the work streams, activities and decisions 
taken by each Board.  
 

Recommendations 
 
To note the updates from each of the Boards and to comment as appropriate.  
 

Financial/Legal Comments 
 
N/A. 
 

For more information contact: 
 
Name: Mary Connolly 
Title: HSP Manager 
Tel: 020 8489 6939 
Email: mary.connolly@haringey.gov.uk  
 

 
 
Better Places Partnership Board 
 
The Better Places Partnership has met on 1 December 2009.  The majority of 
the meeting was set aside to allow for presentations from the four successful 
Greenest Borough Innovation Fund (GBIF) bidders. This provided a valuable 
opportunity for both the bidders and the board to see how the projects were 
set to deliver against the priorities in the Greenest Borough Innovation Fund.  
 
There has been continued progress with work to support Partnership 
development and the delivery of the Greenest Borough Strategy. Groundwork 
led a discussion around how they will be working with Recreation Services to 
deliver Priority Two (Improving the Natural Environment). A formal Partnership 
agreement is being drafted and will be presented to the Board.  
 

Agenda Item 13Page 73



 2 

The Head of Sustainable Transport  gave a presentation on the progress that 
is being made on delivering Priority Six of the Greenest Borough Strategy – 
Improving Safe and Sustainable Transport. This covered recent developments 
such as the development of the Car Club scheme and our response to the 
Mayor’s Transport Strategy. Transport for London were also on hand to 
answer questions.  A presentation and discussion also took place on a project 
proposal from Environmental Resources and St. Ann’s Church to deliver a 
multi-faith project aimed at overcoming the barriers certain communities face 
in fully utilising recycling services and how faith ‘infrastructure’ (networks, 
groups, institutions) can be used to overcome these barriers. It was agreed 
that the project should be implemented and monitored through the 
Partnership Board.  
 
The next meeting of the Better Places Partnership Board is on 18 February. 
 
Children’s Trust 
 
The Children’s Trust has met  on 17 December 2009.   
 
The meeting agreed a new Information Sharing Protocol (ISP), which will be 
used as the basis for sharing information across the Children’s Trust.  This 
local protocol builds on the national guidance published by the Department for 
Children, Schools and Families (DCSF).  The Trust also approved a 
Communications Strategy and Plan for the Children’s Trust.  Under this 
strategy each member of the Children’s Trust agreed to actively promote the 
principles and work of the Partnership.   
 
The performance report covered exception reports on the following 
underperforming performance indicators in the Local Area Agreement - Initial 
and Core Social Care Assessments and education statutory indicators.  Each 
meeting of the Trust receives an update on the Safeguarding Plan including 
additional information on progress and plans in relation to the social care 
assessments.  The Trust also considered an analyses of the preliminary 
school results for 2009 which provided useful supplementary information and 
context for the education data.   
  
The Trust started the meeting with an interesting presentation on the work 
and development of Haringey’s Childrens Centres.   
 
The Trust also received a presentation on NHS Haringey’s Maternity Strategy, 
a progress report on the Child Poverty Strategy and a report on how 
Haringey’s Family Intervention Project will work in the Borough.    
 
The Trust was notified that the DCSF has issued draft guidance on Children’s 
Trusts and children and young people’s plans for consultation.  This follows 
on from the new Apprenticeships, Skills, Children and Learning Act which 
became law in November 2009.  This act strengthens the legal basis of 
Children’s Trusts and makes the Children’s Trust responsible for the children 
and young people’s plan.   
 
The next meeting of the Trust is on 9 February 2010.   
 

Page 74



 3 

Enterprise Partnership Board 
 
The Enterprise Board last met on 17 November 2009.  
 
The Board received a presentation on the Future Skills Provision Landscape 
with the imminent replacement of the Learning and Skills Council by the Skills 
Funding Agency (for post 19 provision). 
 
The Board also approved outline proposals for spending its unallocated Area 
Based Grant funding.  Full proposals for approval will be presented at the next 
Board meeting. The Board also noted that the Council led Future Jobs Fund 
bid had been submitted.  This bid has since been approved and the first jobs 
are currently profiled to start in February. 
 
A report was presented on the Mayor’s draft Economic Development Strategy, 
published in October 2009, which is out for consultation.  The Board was 
informed of the intention to the respond to the consultation by the deadline of 
12 January 2010. 
 
The Board received an update on the three main Worklessness programmes: 
Haringey Guarantee, Families into Work and the North London Pledge.  An 
update was also given on business and enterprise activities in the Borough. 
 
Queries were raised at the last HSP meeting about the achievements of the 
Haringey Guarantee.  The following figures can be confirmed: 
 

 2006/07* 2007/08 2008/09 2009/10** Total 

Residents 
supported 

394 624 802 519 2,339 

BME 82% 94% 81% 88% 

Female 31% 71% 57% 55% 

Disabled 3% 20% 10% 10& 

N/A 

Job starts 39 212 226 83 560 

Sustained jobs 13 175 146 21 355 

Work 
placements 

71 171 92 85 419 

Qualifications 0 141 147 189 477 

 
*2006/07 started in Q3 
**2009/10 outputs relate to Q1 and Q2 
 
The findings from the first stage of the Haringey Guarantee evaluation will be 
presented to the Enterprise Board on 2 February.  This information can be 
made available to the HSP at its next meeting. 
 
The Board will next meet on 2 February 2010. 
 
Integrated Housing Board  
 
The Board met on 26 November 2009. 
 

Page 75



 4 

A report was received that set out the full findings of a review of the first year 
of the Homelessness Strategy. The report also set out how issues identified 
as part of this review would be addressed during the forthcoming year. The 
outcome of the review and proposed new structure of the Homelessness 
Strategy Delivery Groups was discussed and noted. 
 
The Board considered a report that presented the new Housing Association 
Partnership Agreement and Protocol for adoption following further 
consultation with partners.  
 
The Board received a report that provided an update on the Common 
Management Standards (CMS) project. It was noted that the CMS project 
aimed to bring together social housing landlords in Haringey, including Homes 
for Harinngey, to identify and develop new ways of working in partnership. An 
initial series of discussions would be held with a range of Housing 
Associations to ensure that the project reflected the business priorities of 
stakeholders. 
 
The Board considered Quarter Two performance of the Local Area Agreement 
(LAA) targets within its responsibility. An update with respect to Temporary 
Accommodation reduction was also tabled. It was noted that there was 
ongoing discussion with the Government Office for London (GOL) regarding 
the targets currently attached to NI 154 and NI 155. The Council contends 
that these are too high given the current economic climate. 
 
The Board received a briefing on the role of the Safer Communities Executive 
Board (SCEB) and its work and received a paper on the new Challenge Fund 
for Social Housing / Family Intervention Projects (FIPs) initiative that had 
recently been launched by the Government. The Board watched a film on how 
an existing FIP operated in Bolton. It was agreed that officers should work up 
a bid for funding, to extend an existing project in the Borough aimed at 
tackling gang crime and preventing young people from becoming gang 
members. 
 
The Board’s next meeting will take place on 23 February 2010.  
 
Safer Communities Executive Board 
 
The SCEB PMG  met in December to agree on the priorities for 2010-11, 
using the newly completed strategic assessment as a guide.   Suggested 
amendments were made to next year’s area-based grant programme to 
reflect the priorities and achieve efficiency requirements.  The headlines are 
mainly a reduction in the problem-solving/contingency pot and an increase in 
funds to reduce re-offending in line with new statutory requirements.  
Agreement was also reached on projects that were not delivering; could be 
mainstreamed or wound down. 
 
With effect from April 2010, reducing adult re-offending becomes a new duty 
at the local level and Probation becomes a so-called ‘responsible’ partner.   
Kate Gilbert has recently taken over from Mary Pilgrim as the local probation 
lead for reintegration and partnerships and comes with both local and central 

Page 76



 5 

government experience.  Plans for this area of work are being prioritised and 
are progressing steadily. 
 
Overall, recorded crime performance for the borough is registering some key 
successes compared to earlier in the year.  Acquisitive crime remains low 
despite the economic downturn with a 9.5% reduction compared with this time 
last year.  Performance has significantly improved in two areas of pressure:  
theft from motor vehicles (down 15%) and residential burglary (down 1% 
against previous increases).  The most pressing problem this year has been 
most serious violence among young adults but this has improved to 19% up 
from a high of 45%, despite being out of reach of the annual target.  Serious 
youth violence has also reduced to a stable level this quarter. 
 
At the November meeting, the board considered the pilot of zonal/area-based 
working and agreed to roll this out from one zone to two further ones, covering 
the borough.  This approach, coupled with active problem-solving, is proving 
fruitful for the joint identification of problems and their resolutions – thus also 
minimising duplication and maximising resources. 
 
A new Crime and Disorder Information Sharing Protocol has been agreed with 
the default position of sharing and disclosure at its core.  All forms and 
procedures have been simplified and further training is being planned. 
 
The board received an update on plans to mainstream the community justice 
model which appears to be enjoying strong support of the bench and of many 
court users and service providers.  The longer-term funding for this work is 
still under discussion. 
 
The next meeting of the board is on 4th February  
 
Well-Being Strategic Partnership Board  
 
The Well-being Board met on 8 December. 
 
A report was considered that provided an update on the progress being made 
with respect to the Mental Health Needs Assessment (MHNA), part of the 
second phase of the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment. The assessment will 
focus on Primary Care and preventative work and assess the needs of people 
from a range of different backgrounds. 
 
A update was provided on the HariActive Programme which supports the the 
drive to improve Sport and ‘Physical Activity participation in the Borough. The 
Voluntary and Community Sector have a  key role to play in improving 
participation in sport and that the 2012 Olympics presented a unique 
opportunity in terms of volunteering and encouraging people to participate in 
sport. The Board noted that the Partnership needed to address how to 
improve and develop joined up working in terms of maximising opportunities 
from the Olympics.  
 
The Board considered a report that set out performance against LAA within its 
responsibility during the second quarter of 2009/10. It was noted that the 

Page 77



 6 

Council’s Adult Services had recently been rated as ‘performing well, with 
good prospects for improvement’ by the Care Quality Commission.  
 
The Board considered a report that provided an update on the outcome of the 
National Support Team for Health Inequalities (NSTHI) visit in October 2009 
and presented the draft Health Inequalities Action Plan. Following the visit, the 
NSTHI had compiled a list of recommendations and the draft Action Plan set 
out how these would be addressed. It was agreed that finalising and 
implementing the action plan is a large piece of work which would require real 
ownership and input from partners, including the Voluntary and Community 
Sector.  
 
The Board considered an update on the Safeguarding Adults Implementation 
Plan.  An Independent Chair for the Safeguarding Adults Board has been 
recruited and Member Panel established. It was agreed that safeguarding 
adults will be a standing item for Well-being Partnership Board meetings.  
 
The Tobacco Control Strategy 2009-12 and Action Plan was given formal 
approval by the board. A pilot (with the intention of rolling out if successful) is 
currently underway in Tottenham whereby housing services provide 
information to the NHS on the number of male smokers living in social 
housing.  
 
The next meeting will take place on 25 February 2010.  
 

 

Page 78


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	9 Local Area Agreement Performance Update to November 2009
	10 Local Area Agreement 2008/09 - 2010/11 Annual Review and Refresh
	Report LAA refresh appendix

	11 Mapping Haringey's Third Sector - Interim Headline Findings Report
	Third Sector Mapping -Appendix

	12 Outcome of the Department of Health - Health Inequalities National Support Team Visit
	13 Thematic Board Updates

